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ENGAGEMENT LETTER

To: Borkowski Superannuation Fund
Scope

You have requested that we audit the financial report of The Borkowski
Superannuation Fund, which comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, and the
income statement for the year then ended a summary of significant accounting
policies, other explanatory notes and the trustees’ declaration. We are pleased to
confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this engagement by means of this
letter. Our audit will be conducted with the objective of expressing an opinion on the
financial report and compliance with the Superannuation Industry Supervisory Act
1993.

We will conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those
Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating
to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. An audit involves
performing audit procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial report, whether due to fraud or error. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the financial reporting framework, accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Trustees, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

Because of the test nature and other inherent limitations of an audit, together with the
inherent limitations of any accounting and internal control system, there is an
unavoidable risk that even some material misstatements may remain undiscovered.
In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

We take this opportunity to remind you that the responsibility for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Superannuation Industry Supervisory Act 1993 is that of the trustees. Our auditor’s
report will explain that the trustees are responsible for the preparation and the fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework and this responsibility includes:

* designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
of a financial report that is free from misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

» selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and




» making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
As part of our audit process, we will request from the trustees written confirmation
concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.

Other Matters under the Corporations Act 2001

Independence

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, we currently meet the
independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit of
the financial report. In conducting our audit of the financial report, should we become

aware that we have contravened the independence requirements of the Corporations
Act 2001, we shall notify you on a timely basis.

We look forward to your full cooperation and make available to us whatever records,
documentation and other information we request in connection with our audit.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate that it is in
accordance with your understanding of the arrangements for our audit of the financial

report.

Yours faithfully,

A.W. Boys
Registered Company Auditor 67793
Dated

Acknowledged on behalf of, The Borkowski Superannuation Fund by

(signed)

MARIE BORKOWSKI

..................................




RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
ATF
THE BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

INVESTMENT STRATEGY-2017/2018

SUPERANNUATION FUND INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES

The trustees have determined that the Fund will have the following investment
objectives:

s an investment return of at least the inflation rate
¢ to hold assets in a form to enable the Fund to discharge existing and prospective
liabilities in a manner which satisfies the members

SUPERANNUATION FUND INVESTMENT STRATEGY
The trustees have determined that the Fund will have the ability to invest in the
following areas:

e equities and stocks including the participation in dividend reinvestment
programmes and rights issues or any other investments offered in this area,
property trusts and associated investments;

managed investments and associated products thereof;

direct property investment; -

solicitors” first mortgages and associated investments thereof; and

any other investment legally able to be made.

In determining this strategy, the trustees have taken into consideration the aspects of
the investment being in accordance with the Fund’s investment objectives and
appropriate legislation. The trustees have also considered aspects such as risk and
diversification after assessing the members’ entire financial positions.

The trustees will ensure that investments are monitored and continue to comply with
this strategy, however the trustees reserve the right to alter this strategy at any time.

FUND PROFILE

The BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND is an excluded fund.
This strategy has been agreed with the members after full consideration of the

members’ ages, circumstances, retirement needs and personal investment philosophy
and objectives.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve growth, over the medium term (2-5
years) and beyond, of 1% in excess of the CPI Index through a diverse and balanced
portfolio of investments. While it is a growth strategy the aim is to achieve a




sufficient spread of investments across all sectors to reduce the risk of negative
returns in any year.

LIOUIDITY

A minimum cash position should be retained to service taxes and expenses.

It is envisaged that the members and their dependants will take a transfer of
investments in lieu of benefits if permitted by superannuation law at the relevant time.

RISK

This strategy is considered to have a moderate to high risk profile in comparison to a
portfolio primarily of fixed interest investments or cash. The level of risk will
generally depend on the level of exposure to shares and property at any time. The
return will fluctuate on a year-to-year basis. Notwithstanding that an objective is to
minimise the risk of negative returns, the possibility of the fund experiencing a
negative return will also increase as the exposure to shares and property increases.

MONITORING

The investment strategy of the fund will be monitored on a regular basis and will be
amended by the trustees in accordance with changes in the requirements and
investments of the superannuation fund.

The trustees believe that this investment strategy is currently in line with the portfolio
of assets held by the fund.

TIME FRAME

The Trustees believe:

The strategy is expected to be equally effective in meeting the fund’s objective over
the medium term (2 - 5 years) and long term (+ 5 years)

/@@&14’@@@ HA— ] =07

MARIE BORKOWSKI Date




THE BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
70A CARLISLE ST, SHOALWATER WA 6169

30™ June 2018

Tony Boys
SuperAudits

PO Box 3376

Rundle Mall 5000

Dear Tony,
TRUSTEES REPRESENTATION LETTER

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial report of the
BORKOWSKI| SUPERANNUATION FUND for the year ended 30™ June 2018, for the purpose of you
expressing an opinion whether the financial report is, in all material respects, presented fairly in
accordance with Australian accounting standards and policies as described in the financial report and
notes thereto.

We understand that your examination was made in accordance with Australian auditing standards
and was, therefore, designed primarily for the purpose of expressing an opinian on the financial report
taken as a whole, and that your tests of the accounting records and other auditing procedures were
limited to those which you considered necessary for that purpose.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you during
your audit.

Books and records
We have made available to you:

a. all financial records and related data, other information, explanations and assistance necessary
for the canduct of the audit and

b. minutes of all meetings of trustees and related committees.

Accounting policies

All the significant accounting policies of the fund are adequately described in Note 1 to the accounts,
are consistent with the policies adopted last year {unless previously advised) and are appropriate for
the fund.

Fraud, error and non-compliance
There have been no:

a. frauds, error or non-compliance with laws and regulations involving management or employees
who have a significant role in the internal control structure

b. frauds, error or non-compliance with laws and regulations that could have a material effect on the
financial report and

c. communications from regulatory agencies concerning non-compliance with, or deficiencies in,
financial reporting practices that could have a material effect on the financial report.

There are no violations or possible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be
considered for disclosure in the financial report or as a basis for recording an expense. There have

M:\Borkowski Superannuation Fund\2018\BORK02 - Trustee Representation Letter to Auditor.docx
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been no communications from any regulatory body concerning a contravention of the Superannuation
Industry {Supervision) Act 1993 (SIS Act), Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994
{SIS Regulations) and or the Corporations Act 2001, which has occurred, is occurring, or is about to
aceur.

Internal controls

We have established and maintained an adequate internal control structure to facilitate the
preparation of a reliable financial repeort, and adequate financial records have been maintained. There
are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records
underlying the financial report.

Assets and liabilities

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying values, or classification, of
assets and liabilities.

Asset form
The assets of the fund are being held in a form suitable for the benefit of the members of the fund and
are in accordance with our investment strategy.

Asset titles

The fund has satisfactory title to all assets appearing in the financial report. All investments are
registered in the name of the fund and are in the custody of the trustees.

No assets of the fund have been pledged to secure liabilities of the fund or of others.

Carrying value of investments

Investments are carried in the books at net market value. Such amounts are considered reasonable in
the light of present circumstances and there is no indication of permanent impairment subsequent te
year end.

Receivable provisions
Adequate provision has been made for impairment of receivables.

Accounts disclosures
The following have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial report:

a. related party transactions and related amounts receivable or payable, including sales, purchases,
loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and guarantees (written or oral)

b. share options, warrants, conversion or other requirements

c. arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances, compensating balances and line-of-credit
or similar arrangements

d. material liabilities or contingent liabilities or assets including those arising under derivative
financial instruments

e. unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probabie of assertion.

Income tax

Adequate amounts have been accrued for all local and foreign taxes on income inciuding amounts
applicable to prior years not finally settled and paid. Deferred income tax has been accounted for with
respect to timing differences on a basis consistent with that of the preceding years. The realisation of




the future income tax benefit can be regarded as being assured beyond any reasonable doubt, or in
respect of carried forward losses, as virtually certain.

Subsequent events

No events have occurred subsequent to balance date that would require adjustment to, or disclosure
in, the financial report or notification to the ATO.

Contractual agreements

The fund has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial report in the event of non-compliance.

Trustees' responsibilities

The fund is being conducted in accordance with its trust deed and rules, the SIS Act and the SIS
Regulations, and the governing rules with the exception (if applicable) of any breaches referred to in
the 'notice of contravention' forming part of the ATO return.

Uncorrected misstatements
We have bought all uncorrected misstatements to your attention.

Yours faithfully

MW Bodmg ' 30 6. (38

MARIE BORKOWSKI Dated
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Cosway Accounting
Po Box 1900
Midiand De WA 5936




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

2018 2017
$ $
Investments
Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) - 36,351.07
Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian) - 5,584.40
- 41,935.47
Other Assets
ANZ Business Online Saver 9,722.39 3,865.12
Distributions Receivable - 105.24
Income Tax Refundable (Note 7) - 1,017.68
9,722.39 4,988.04
Total Assets 9,722.39 46,923.51
Less:
Liabilities
Income Tax Payable (Note 7) : 6.32 -
6.32 -
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 9,716.07 46,923.51
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2, 3, 4)
Borkowski, Marie - 20,210.57
Borkowski, Marie - 26,706.61
Borkowski, Marie 9,716.07 6.33
9,716.07 46,923,51

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Income

Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable
Analytica Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
Barra Resources Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Discovery Africa Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Empire Oil & Gas NI - Ordinary Fully Paid
Golden Rim Resources Ltd - Ordinary Fully Paid
North Perth Community Financial Services [td
Qbe Insurance Group Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
South 32 Ltd
Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Westpac Banking Corporation - Ordinary Fully Paid

Capital Gains/(Losses) - Non Taxable
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Discovery Africa Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
North Perth Community Financial Services Ltd
Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Westpac Banking Corporation - Ordinary Fully Paid

Distributions Received
Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units Fully Paid

Dividends Received
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units Fully Paid
North Perth Community Financial Services Ltd
Qbe Insurance Group Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
South 32 Ltd
Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2018 2017

$ $
(1,458.25) -
625.24 733.25
(2,550.00) -
2,153.03 (8,492.95)
(37,791.67) -
- 225.35
(6,715.50) .
1,266.67 -
(1,969.91) (6,076.20)
(22.63) -
921.51 -
717.26 1,021.30
(44,824.25) (12,589.25)
312.62 366.62
1,076.52 -
1,601.67 -
633.33 -
460.75 .
358.63 510.65
4,443.52 877.27

- 406.23

- 406.23

286.86 780.57

- 406.63

192.00 -
214.29 142.86

- 668.18

- 20.84

- 528.47




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Westpac Banking Corporation - Ordinary Fully Paid

Interest Received
ANZ Business Online Saver

Other Contributions - Non Taxable
Borkowski, Marie

Transfers In - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable
Borkowski, Marie

Revaluations

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
Analytica Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
Barra Resources Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units Fully Paid
Discovery Africa Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Golden Rim Resources Ltd - Ordinary Fully Paid
Qbe Insurance Group Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
South 32 L.td
Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid
Westpac Banking Corporation - Ordinary Fully Paid

Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian)
North Perth Community Financial Services Ltd

Other Investment
Other Revaluation

Expenses

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2018 2017

$ $

341.09 898.38
1,034.24 3,445.93
14.79 27.98
14.79 27.98

- 120.15

- 120.15

- 6.29

- 6.29

1,458.25 ;
(992.11) 530.22
2,250.00 250.00
834.45 6,394.51
(1,776.00) (1,518.00)
38,656.00 300.00
6,775.50 (840.00)
2,054.39 7,285.07
54.39 452.58
(1,231.78) 1,178.76
(1,039.81) (1,130.79)
47,043.28 12,902.35
(4,984.40) 4,484.40
{4,984.40) 4,484.40
- 71.85

- 71.85
42,058.88 17,458.60
2,727.18 9,753.20




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Accountancy Fees
Administration Costs
ATO Supervisory Levy
Auditor’s Remuneration

Transfers Out - Preserved/Taxable
Borkowski, Mathew

Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable
Borkowski, Marie
Borkowski, Marie
Borkowski, Marie

Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free
Borkowski, Marie
Borkowski, Marie

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before
Income Tax

Income Tax (Note 7)
Income Tax Expense

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2018 2017
$ $

880.00 2,310.00

- 249.00

259.00 259.00
330.00 330.00

_ 0.00

] 0.00

- 14,671.08

- 14,671.08

65,307.78 ;
18,169.58 -
(46,917.18) -
36,560.18 -
(45,097.21) -
8,537.03 -
(36,560.18) -
1,469.00 17,819.08
1,258.18 (8,065.88)
1,258.18 (8,065.88)




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity
because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry
{Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical costs, except
for investments which have been measured at market values.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/ directors of the trustee company

a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

i an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the
trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset passes
to the Fund; and

ii. a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Investments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;

- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:

i.  shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market
quotations at the end of the reporting period;

ii.  units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
iii.  fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting period;

iv.  investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of their realizable value.

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at
the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross value of the fund's financial liabilities is
cquivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities
(including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they
occur.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

¢c. Revenue

Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest revenue
is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue
Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.
Distribution revenue

Distributions from trusts are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distributions and, if not received at the end
of the reporting period, are reflected in the balance sheet as a receivable at net market value

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference between
the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or
cost (if acquired during the period).

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund’s present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries, and
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other
payables and income tax liabilitics as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables in the
balance sheet.

f.  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the .
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses, Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

2. Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

2018 2017
$ 3
Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period 46,923.51 68,485.16

Add:
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 1,258.18 (8,065.88)




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

- Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /Deferred Tax Asset -

Less:

- Benefits Paid (38,465.62)

(71.85)

(13,423.92)

Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period 9,716.07

46,923.51

3. Vested Benefits

Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.

2018

$
Vested Benefits 9,716.07

2017

3
46,923.51

4. Guaranteed Benefits
No guarantees have been given in respect of any part of
the liability for accrued benefits.

5. Changes in Market Values

Investments and other assets of the fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements, A summary of the change in Market

Values is as follows:

2018

$
Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) 47,043.28
Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian) (4,984.40)

2017
$

12,902.35

4,484.40

42,058.88

17,386.75

6. Funding Arrangements

The employer and members contributed to the fund a
percentage of the gross salaries of the employees who
were members of the fund as follows:

2018

Employer
Members

7. Income Tax

2017




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the
rate of 15% on the contributions received and the income
of the fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.

The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has
been calculated as follows:

2018 2017
$ $

Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax 1,258.18 (8,065.88)
Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits 188.73 (1,209.88)
Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:

Increase in Market Value of Investments (6,308.83) (2,618.79)
Other Contributions - Non Taxable - (18.02)
Transfers In - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable - (.94)
Accountancy Fees 132.00 266.06
Administration Costs - 28.68
Auditor's Remuneration 49.50 38.01
General Expenses - -
Transfers Out - Preserved/Taxable - 2,200.66
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable 5,484.03 -
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free (5,484.03) -
Exempt Pension Income (157.35) (445.35)
Accounting (Profits)/Losses on Sale of Investments 6,057.11 1,756.80
Other 38.84 2.77
(188.73) 1,209.88

Income Tax Expense - -
Income tax expense comprises:

Income Tax Payable/(Refindable) (252.68) (1,183.68)
Imputed Credits 252.68 949.68
TFN Credits - 234.0G
8. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Benefits Accrued from Operations
after Income Tax

2018 2017
$ 5
Benefits accrued from operations after income tax 1,258.18 (8,065.88)

Add/(Less) non cash amounts included in benefits accrued from
operations




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable 44,824.25 12,589.25
Capital Gains/(Losses) - Non Taxable (4,443.52) (877.27)
Distributions Received - (105.24)
Dividends Received (192.00) -
Increase in Market Value of Investments (42,058.88) (17,458.60)
ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
General Expenses - {225.35)
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free - (7,948.00)
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable - (3,452.80)
Transfers Qut - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable 36,560.18 -
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free (36,560.18) -
Benefits Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable 35,397.62 -
Benefits Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free - 11,400.80
Other non cash items (37,508.62) (13,634.37)
(3,722.15) (19,452.58)
Net cash provided by operating activities (2,463.97) (27,518.46)

9. Reconciliation of Cash

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reporting period as shown in the cash flow statement
is reconciled to the related item in the Balance Sheet

or Statement of Net Assets as follows:

2018 2017
$ $
Cash 9,722.39 3,865.12




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
TRUSTEES DECLARATION

The trustees have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose financial statements should be
prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The trustees declare that;
i. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3¢ June 2018 present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2018 and the results of its operations for the year

then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements;

ii. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the trust deed; and

tii.  the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with
the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year
ended 30 June 2018.

Specifically, thetrustees declare that:

- inaccordance with s 120 of theSuperannuation Indusiry (Supervision) Act 1993 , no individual trustee has been
or is a disqualified person;

- the fund has satisfactory title to all assets, all assets are unencumbered and free from charge as prescribed by s 50
of the Superannuation (Supervision) Act 1993 and reg 13.14 of theSuperannuation Industry (Supervision)
Regulations 1994 ; and

- to the knowledge of the trustees, there have been no events or transactions subsequent to the balance date which

could have a material impact on the fund. Where such events have occurred, the effect of such events has been
accounted and noted in the fund’s financial statements

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

Marie Borkowski

Trustee % L-‘;

pAatEDSS 13/ { 9




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBER(S) OF BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of the Borkowski Superannuation Fund, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, and the income statement, notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2018 and trustees' declaration. The specific purpose for which the spectal purpose financial statements have been prepared
is set out in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Trustee

The trustee of Borkowski Superannuation Fund is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements and has determined that the financial reporting framework used is appropriate to meet its needs and for the
purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the trustee, we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements

in accordance with the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315: Compilation
of Financial Information.

Our procedures nse accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information, which the trustee

provided, in compiling the financial statements. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or

review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the trustee. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial statements.

Wayne L. Read

of

Cosway Accounting
18 William Street
Midland WA 6056

Dated: /o




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax

Less:
Increase in Market Value of Investments
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free
Exempt Pension Income

Add:

Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free
Accounting Capital Losses

Pension Member Non Deductible Expenses

Taxable Income

Tax Payable on Taxable Income

Less:
Imputed Credits

Income Tax Payable/(Refund)
Add:

Supervisory levy
Total Amount Due or Refundable

2018
$

1,258.00

(42,059.00)
(46,917.00)
(45,097.00)

(1,049.00)

(135,122.00)

(133,864.00)

65,308.00
18,170.00
8,537.00
40,381.00
1,210.00

133,606.00

(258.00)

0.00

252.68

252.68

(252.68)

259.00
6.32




100017996MS

Self-managed superannuation
fund annual return 201 8

Who should compiete this annual return? To complete this annual return

Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can complete = Print clearly, using a BLACK pen only.

this am;la' retrum- ;{;lghﬁz\ f'rir;?sz gnrt;st complete the Fund = Use BLOCK LETTERS and print ona character per box.
eore et £018 (AT 1281 AAAA TAA ]

0 The Self-managed superannuation fund annual returm
instructions 2018 (NAT 71608) {the instructions) can
assist you to complete this annual return.

# Place in ALL applicable boxes.

Section A: Fund information
0 To assist processing, write the fund’s
1 Tax file number (TFN) [ 994 666 59 TFN at the top of pages 3, 5 and 7.

0 The ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase
the chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Daclaration.

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)

Borkowski Superannuation Fund

8 Australian business number (ABN) (f applicabls) [20665131296 ]

4  Current postal address
[PO BOX 1900

Suburb/town State/terntory Postcode

[MiDLAND DC ] [wa ] [ ess |

5 Annual return status
Is this an amendment to the SMSF’s 2018 return? A No Yes D

Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? B No Yes D

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59

6 SMSF auditor
Auditor's name

Title:  Mr MrsD MissD MSD Otherl

Family name

[BOYS

First given name: Other given names

[rony | |

SMSF Auditor Number Auditor's phone number
[100014140 | |oatc 712708
Postal address

[BOX 3376

il

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

[RUNDLE MALL 1 [sa] | 5000

Cray Month Foar
Date audit was completed Al | / | J / |7 J
Was Part B of the audit report qualfied? B No Yes D

If the audit report was qualified, have the reported I:l D
compliance issues been rectifisd? C No Yes

7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
We need your seli-managed super fund’s financial institution details 1o pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you.
A Financial institution details for super payments and tax refunds

You must provide the financial institution details of your fund's nominated super account. If you would like your fund's
tax refunds paid to a different account, you can provide additional financial institution details at B.

Fund BSB number {must be six digits) |016255 Fund account numbar[181 913 406

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

|Rangelink Ent ATF Borkowski SF

B Financial institution details for tax refunds only

If you would like your fund’s tax refunds paid to a different account, provide additional financial institution details.
Tax refunds cannct be paid to a trustes’s personal account. (See relevant instructions.)

BSB number (must be six digits) I:] Account numberl I

Account name (for exarnple, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

C Electronic service address alias
We will use your electronic service address alias to communicate with your fund about ATO super payments.

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed)




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59 |

8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund A No D Yes Fund benefit structure B Code
Does the fund trust deed aliow acceptance of
the Government's Super Co-contribution and & N© I:l Yes
Low Income Super Contribution?
9 Was the fund wound up during the income year?
i o tho dat tay wonir, Year Have all tax lodgment
yes, provide ate on I I l | | b and payment
No Yes I:I) which the fund was wound up / / obligations been met? NO I:I Yes I:I
10 Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or mere members in the income year?

G To claim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum bensfit payment under the law.
Record exempt current pension incomne at Label A.

No } Go to Section B: Income.

Yes D’ Exempt current pension income amount A $|

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?
Segregated assets method B I:I

Unsegregated assets method € D) Was an actuarial certificate obtained? D Yes I:]

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?
E Yes D} Go to Section B: Income.

D} Choosing 'No' means that you de not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions.
No Go to Section G: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: Income.)

= if you are entitled to claim any tax oftsets, you can list
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

Sensitive (when completed) Page 3




100017996MS
Fund's tax file number (TFN)

[994 666 59 |

Section B: Income

e Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in
the retirement phase for the entire year, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred
notional gain. If you are ertitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

11 Income If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than
Did you have a capital gains tex G N D Y ’ $10,000 or you elected to use the CGT relief in 2017 and
{CGT) event during the year? o €S [P the deferred notional gain has been realised, complete and
attach a Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule 2018,

Code
Have you applied an  pa o0 Yes D D

exemption or rollover?

Net capital gain A $i_ l
Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income B $I J
Gross interest C $I 15|

Forestry managed investment X $| |
scheme income

Gross foreign income Loss
D1 $| Net foreign income D $I | : D
Australian franking credits from a New Zealand company E $I
- ors £ " Number
ransfers from l
foreign funds F$ ” il |
Gross payments where H $| I
- - ABN not quoted
Calculation of assessable contributions Gross distribution 5 Loss-
Assessable employer contributions frorm partnerships | $| l
R1 $[ I *Unfranked dividend $| 193
plus  Assessable personal contributions amount
*Franked dividend
R2sl I ancurt K 91 =
| pis *No-TFN-gquoted contributions - *Dividend franking L $I 5 53|
R3 3| ' -0 oredit Code
an amount must be inchidied ever if it 15 28ro):: *quss trust M $r |
fess Transfer of liability to life insurance distributions
company or PST Assessable
contributions
R6 $I | (R1 plus R2 R $[ ]
pius R3 less RG}
Calculation of non-arm’s length income Code
*Net non-arm’s | h privat v )
's length private company dividends “Other income S $| I
Ut | |
. - — *Assessable income
plus*Net non-arm’s length trust distrioutions | due to changed tax T $[ |
U2 $| | status of fund
I *N -arm’ i Net non-arm’s
plus st other non-arm’s length income " ‘?{‘%‘é‘.y"t“’°“}e v $| I
supject 10 o 18X rate)
u3 $I J (U1 plus U2 pius us%
label o emdwesAv W [ toso] []
*If an amount is o — ———
entered at this label. Exempt current pension income Y $| 1.049|
check the instructions g m— T s SRR Loss
to ensure the correct | | TOTAL ASSESSABLE INGOME v $I : P T 1l ! D
tax treatment has L WhssY : - ——
been appied. RS it L m—— - N

Page 4 Sensitive (when completed)




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59 i

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

e Under *Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for. Under ‘Non-deductible
expenses’, list all other expenses or normally allowable deductions that you cannot claim as a deduction {for example,
all expenses related to exempt current pension income should be recorded in the 'Non-deductible expenses’ column),

Interest expenses
within Australia

Interest expenses
overseas

Capital works
expenditure

Decline in value of
depreciating assets

Insurance premiums —
members

Death benefit increase
SMSF auditor fee

Investment expenses

Management and
administration expenses

Forestry managed
investment scherne
expense

Other amounts

DEDUCTIONS

A1S[ |
B1S$[ |
D1$[ 1
|
|
|
|

E1$|
F13|

G18[

H1 $]

3] |

J1$| 259

U1 8| |
Code

L1$] 10

Tax losses deducted M1 $| |

*This is a mandatory
label.

NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

A2 § B
B2$ ]
D2 §| |

E2 $| ]
F2§| ]

H2 3] 330]
FEI ]
J2 s 880)

U2 § i
Code
L2 $| 10

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

| TOTALDEDUCTIONS | TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES
N$| ' _ 259} Y$| 1,210}
o Avomy o (oEAzoLy
“TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS Loss| | TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES
03] 258) zs| 1,469
(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME /oss (N pius Y)

Sensitive (when completed) Page 5




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59

Section D: Income tax calculation statement

*Important:
Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels AT1, J, TG and t are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank,
you will have specified a zero amount.

-1

13 Calculation statement © e - -
. *Taxebleincome A $| 3 of
?e’?srg refe:é);he ati : : (ar amount rmust be inciuded even Ifitis zaro) -7
elf-managed superannuation | | : i e i
fund annual retum instructions | | FTax on it::gr?ﬁlg T1.$ r : 0|
2018 on how to complete the | | {an amount must be inckided even if it is zerg) - . :
calculation statement. | .. Maxon . - ¥ - B i
| no-TPN-quoted J $| e : 0|
| contributions fan amount must ba Included even i 1t 5 zero] e
Grosstax B $r 0|
(T1 plus J)
Foreign income tax offset
c1$| |
Rebates and tax offsets Non-refundable non-carry forward tax offsets
71y | cs[_ | |
{C1 plus C2)
SUBTOTAL 1
T2 $| |
(B less € —cannot be less than zero)
Early stage venture capital limited
partnership tax offset
D1$ |
Early stage venture capital limited partnership
tax offset carried forward from previous year Non-refundable cany forward tax offsets
D23| I DS
Early stage investor tax offset (D1 plus D2 pius D3 pius D4)
D3S [ ]
Eanrly stage investor tax offset
carried forward from previous year SUBTOTAL 2
Dasg| | | T3]
(T2 less D — cannot be fess than zero)
Complying fund’s franking credits tax offset
E1$| 252.68]
No-TEN tax offset
E2$| B
Naticnal rental affordability scheme tax offset
E3$| |
Exploration credit tax offset Refundable tax offsets
E4$| | ES$| 252,68
(E1 plus E2 pius E3 plus E4)
. TAXPAYABLETS $[ B ]
? RN (T8 less B - cannot be ks than zero)
Section 102AAM interest charge
GS| |

Page 6 Sensitive (when completed}




100017996MS

Fund's tax file number (TFN)
[994 666 59 ]

Credit for interest on early payments —
amount of interest

H1$|

Credit for tax withheld — foreign resident
withholding (excluding capital gains)

H2$[

Credit for tax withheld — where ABN
or TFN not quoted (non-individual)

'H3§]

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from
payments from closely held trusts

H5$]

Credit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

H6 $|

Credit for foreign resident capital gains
withholding amounts

H8$|

|

Eligible credits

HS$|

]

(H1 pius H2 pius HB pius HS pius HE pius HB)

i - *Tax offset réfunds
{Remainder of refundable tax offsets)

1$] 252.68|

{unused amount from label E -
an amount must be included even if it is zerq)

i
i
i
H
i

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE
A positive amount at 8 is what you owa,
- while a negative armount is refundable 1o you.

PAYG instalments raised

Ks[_ |
Supervisory fevy

LS| 259.00|
Supervisory levy adjustment for wound up funds

M| |

Supervisory levy adjustment for new funds
NS$| B
6.32] .
H

(T5 plus G less H less Lless K plus L Jass M phis N)

e

trhis is a mandatory label. 1

Section E: Losses
14 Losses
e If total loss is greater than $100,000,

complete and attach a Losses
schedule 2018.

Tax losses carried forward

1o later income years Y $ 258'
Net capital losses carried
forward to later income years v $| 31:090|
Sensitive (when completed) Page 7




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59 j

Section F; Member information
MEMBER 1

Title:  Mr D Mrs Miss[] MSD Olherl I
Eamily nam

[BoRKOWSKI |
First given nan her given S

[MARIE | i l

Da Month Year
Member's TFN . i
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. 177778295 l Date of birth / | 02 |/ | 1946 |
Contributions OPENING ACCOUNT BALANGE $ | 46,924]
0 Refer to instructions Employer contributions A $I
for completing
these labels. ABN of principal employer A1 |

Personal contributions B $ |

CGT small business retirement exemption € $ |

CGT small business 15-year exemption amount D $ r

Personal injury election E $I

Spouse and child contributions  F $ |

Other third party contributions G $|

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount | $I

Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount  J $ i

Transfer from reserve: assessable amount K $ I

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount L $|

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds TS r

Any other contributions {including Super Co-contributions
and Low Income Super Contributions) M $l

11 | N {1 O

~ TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS N $[

Loss
Other transactions Allocated earnings T
or losses 0% | 1’258I : D
Inward
Accumulation phase account balance roloversand P $ I |
transfers
s1$| |
Qutward
Retirement phase account balance roliovers and  Q $I 93,835'
— Non CDBIS transfers s
-84 11 Lump Sum :
s2 $| 84.119)| LumpSum gy g 38,466 -
Retirement phase account balance Cods
- CDBIS Iﬂtcome R2 $ | I
stream
83 $| I payment
[ Jmscom GLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $ | -84,119]
{81 plus 82 plus 83}

Accumulation phase value X1 $ | |

Retirement phase value X2 $ I |

Page 8 Sensitive {when completed)




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59

Section H: Assets and liabilities

Overseas non-residential real property Q $|

Overseas residential real property R $|

Overseas managed investments 8§ $|

15 ASSETS
16a Australian managed investments Listed trusts A $L ]
Unlisted trusts B $| ]
Insurance policy € $l I
Other managed investments D $|; |
15b Australian direct investments Cash and term deposits E $|; 9,72—2|
lentecli recourse.borrowmg arrangements Debt securities F $[ —l
Australian residential real property
J1 $I —l Loans G $I |
Australian non-residential real property Listed shares H $I I
J2 § !
Overseas real property Unlisted shares | $I ]
J3 $I I Limited recourse J $| ]
Australian shares borrowing arrangements
J4a -residenti
T | e ]
Overseas shares Residential
esidential j
J5 $| I real propetty L $L
Other Collectables and
J6 $| I perscnal use assets M ${ I
Other assets O $| ]
15¢ Overseas direct investments Overseas shares P L l

Other overseas assets T $|

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS U $| ' 9,722|
_ (Bumoflabels AtoT) i

15d In-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to, lease to . D
or investment in, related parties (known A No Yes ’ $I |
as in-house assets) at the end of the
income year?

15e Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA
borrowings from a licensed A Ne D Yes D
financial institution?

Did the members or related parties of the
fund use personal guarantees or other B No D Yes I:]
security for the LRBA?

Page 16 Sensitive (when completed)




100017996MS

Tax File Number [994 666 59

16 LIABILITIES

Borrowings for limited recourse
baorrowing arrangements

vis[ |

Permissible temporary borrowings

v2 3| -

Other borrowings

v3$| | Borowings V $r I

Tota! member closing account balances
ftotal of all CLOSING AGCOUNT BALANGES from Sections Fand G) W $| 9,716

Reserve accourts X $r |

Other liabiities Y $| 6|
| TOTAL LIABILITIES 2. $[ 9,722|
Section | Taxation of financial arrangements
17 Taxation of financial arrangements (TOFA)
Total TOFA gains H $| |
Total TOFA losses | $| I

Section J: Other information

Family trust election status
1f the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year A |:I
specified of the election (for example, for the 2017-18 income year, write 2018).
If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation, B D
and complete and attach the Farnily trust election, revocation or variation 2018,
Interposed entity election status
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust

or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being € l:l
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2018 for each election.

If reveking an interposed entity election, print R, and complets D |:|
and attach the Inferposed entity election or revocation 2018.

Sensitive (when compisted) Page 17




Tax File Number [994 666 59

100017996MS

Section K: Declarations

| e Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls. ‘

Important

Betore making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules and
any additional docurnents are true and correct in every detail. if you leave labels blank, you will have specified a zero amount or the
label was not applicable to you. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return, place all the facts before the ATO.

Privacy

The ATO Is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use the TFN ¢
identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TEN, the processing of this

form may be delayed.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. Fer information about your privacy

go to ato.gov.au/privacy

TRUSTEE’S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION:
| daciare that current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF's records.
| have received the audit report and | am aware of any matters raised. | declare that the information on this annual return, including
any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct. | also authorise the ATO to make any tax refunds to the
nominated bank account {if applicable).

Authorised trustee's, director’s or public officer’s signature

UGN 5ol ~J

Month Year

Date ﬁ-‘/ |05|/|Q0/9’|

Preferred trustee or director contact details:

Title:  Mr D Mrs MissD MSD 01her|

Famnily name

BORKOWSK!

First given name

Other given names

[MARIE

Phone number

|

Email address

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

l

ABN of non-indvidual trustea | |

Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return l |Hrs

0 The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business detaits which
you provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

TAX AGENT’S DECLARATION:
| declare that the Seff-managed superannuation fund annual return 2018 has been prepared in accordance with information provided
by the trustess, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that
the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.

Tax agent's signature

Y24

Day

Month Year

Tax agent’s contact details

Title:  Mr Mrs D MissD MSD Othar[

Family name

Date %/Q}_’/l;a,al

[READ

|

First given name

Other given names

[WAYNE

Tax agent's practice

[coswAY ACCOUNTING

Tax agent's phone number

|08 92712171

Reference number Tax agent number
|BORK02 | |?6602 002 J

lo Postal address for annual retums: Austrakian Taxation Office, GPO Box 9845, IN YOUR CAPITAL CITY |

Page 18
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Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule 201 8

When completing this form
= Print clearly, using a black or dark blue pen only.

» Use BLOCK LETTERS and print one character in each box.

ElAAAA A

# Do not use correction fluid or covering stickers.

= Sign next to any comections with your full signature (not initials).

# Use in conjunction with company, trust, fund
income tax return or the self-managed
superannuation fund annual return.

= Reler to the Guide to capital gains tax 2018
available on our website at ato.gov.au for
instructions on how to complete this schedule.

Tax file number (TFN) (994 666 59

0 We are authorised by law to request your TFN. You do not have to quote your TFN.
However, if you don't it could increase the chance of delay or error in processing your form.

Australian business number (ABN) (20665131296

Taxpayer's name

]

Borkowski Superannuation Fund

1 Current year capital gains and capital losses

Shares in companies
listed on an Australian
securities exchange

Other shares

Units in unit trusts
listed on an Australian
securities exchange

Other units

Real estate situated
in Australia

Other real estate

Amount of capital gains
from a trust (including
a managed fund)

Collectables

Other CGT assets and
any other CGT events

Amount of capital gain
previously deferred
under transitional

CGT relief for
superannuation funds

Total current year
capital gains

Capital gain

AS

B $

cs

D S|

E$|

Fs[

G

H $|

1 $

s 3|

J 3|

Capital loss

LS| I
ms$[ i
N$| |

os[ I
P $| j
as[_ |

R$[ ]

Add the amounts at iabels K to R and write
the total in item 2 label A - Total current year
capital losses.

Sensitive (when completed} Page 1




100017996BW

Tax File Number [994 666 59 |

2 Capital losses

Total current year capital losses A $| I

Total current year capital losses applied B $I I

Total prior year net capital losses applied € $ L I

Total capital losses transferred in applied
(only for transfers involving a foreign bank branch or [ $[ |
permanent establishment of a foreign financial entity)

Total capital losses applied | E $| I

Add amounts at B, C and D.

3 Unapplied net capital losses carried forward

Net capital fosses from collectables carried forward to later income years A $[ —l

Other net capital losses carried forward to later income years B $ L 31 ,090'

Add amounts at A and B and transfer the total
to label V — Net capital losses carried forward
to later income years on your tax return.

4 CGT discount

Total CGT discount applied | A $ I_ I

5 CGT concessions for small business

Small business active asset reduction A $I

Small business retirement exernption B $ | |

L |

Small business roliover C $|

Total small business concessions applied | D $ | I

6 Net capital gain

Net capital gain | A $| —l

1J fess 2E fess 4A Jess 5D (cannot be less than
zero). Transfer the amount at A to label A — Net
capital gain on your tax return.

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed)




100017996BW

Tax File Number [994 666 59 |

7 Earnout arrangements
Are you a party to an eamout amangement? A Yes,asa buyer|:| Yes, as a seller D No
{Print in the appropriate box.)

0 If you are a party to more than one earnout arrangement, copy and attach a separate sheet to this schedule providing the
details requested here for each additional earnout arrangement.

How many years does the earnout arrangement run for? B |:]

What year of that arrangement are you in? c D

If you are the seller, what is the total estimated capital proceeds D $r J
from the earnout arrangement?

Lo
Amount of any capital gain or loss you made under ES$ r | / ﬁ
your non-qualifying arrangement in the income year.

0 Request for amendment

If you received or provided a financial benefit under a look-through earnout right created in an earlier income year and you wish
o seek an amendment to that earlier income year, complete the following:

Income year earnout right created F I_____—I
LOSS

Amended net capital gain or capital losses carried forward GS$ r J/ D

8 Other CGY information required (if applicable)

CODE
Small business 15 year exemption — exemnpt capital gains A $| J/ D

Capital gains disregarded by a forsign resident B $ r |

Capital gains disregarded as a result of a scrip for scrip rollover cC$ r

Capital gains disregarded as a result of an inter-company asset rollover D' $ l

Capital gains disregarded by a demerging entity E $| |

Page 3 Sensitive (when completed)




100017996BW

Tax File Number {994 666 59

Taxpayer’s declaration
0 If the schedule is not lodged with the income tax return you are required to sign and date the schedule.

Important

Before making this declaration check to ensure that all the information required has been provided on this form and any attachments
to this form, and that the information provided is true and correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspsct of the tax
return, place all the facts before the ATO. The income tax law imposes heavy penalties for false or misleading statements.

Privacy
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. This includes parsenal
information of the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about your privacy go to ato.gov.aw/privacy

| declare that the information on this form is true and comect.
Signature

w&véﬂ@ ~ #0/ [=5)/ @B1Y]

Contact name

l I

Daytirne contact number {include area code)

Sensitive (when completed) Page 4




100017996BP

Losses schedule 201 8

Companies and trusts that do not join consolidated groups should complete and attach this schedule to their 2018 tax return.
Superannuation funds should complete and attach this schedule to their 2018 tax return.

Print neatly in BLOCK LETTERS with a black or blue ballpoint pen only. Print one letter or number in each box. Do not use
correction fluid or tape.

Place in all applicable boxes.

Refer to Losses schedule instructions 2018, available on our website ato.gov.au
for instructions on how to complete this schedule.

Tax file number (TFN)
994 666 59

Name of entity

Borkowski Superannuation Fund

Australian business number

[20665131296 |

Part A - Losses carried forward to the 2018-19 income year - excludes fim losses

1 Tax losses carried forward to later income years
Year of loss

2017-18 B|

2016-17 C|

5015-16 DF

2014-15 Er

2013-14 F Ii

2012-13 and earlier G [
income years

I I 0

Total U I_

Transfer the amount at U to the Tax losses carried forward to later income years label on your tax return. |

2 Net capital losses carried forward to later income years
Year of loss

2017-18 H|

2016-17 | |

201516 JI

2014-15 K |

201814 LI

2012-13 and earlier M |

income years

A S I I I

Total W |

Fransfer the amount at V to the Net capital losses carried forward to later ingome years label on your tax return. J

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1




100017996BP

Tax File Number [994 666 59 ]

Part B — Ownership and business continuity test - company and fisted widely hed trust only

satisfied in relation to that loss.

Compilete item 3 of Part B if a loss is being carried forward to later income years and the business continuity test has to be

Do not complete items 1 or 2 of Part B if, in the 2617-18 income year, no loss has been claimed as a deduction, applied
against a net capital gain or, in the case of companies, losses have not been transferred in or out.

1 Whether continuity of majority Year of loss
ownership test passed 2017-18 A

Note: If the entity has deducted, appiied,
transferred in or transferred out (as applicable) 2016-17 B
in the 2017-18 income year a loss incurred in

any of the listed years, print X in the Yes or No

box to indicate whether the entity has satisfied 201516 C
the continuity of majority ownership tast in

respect of that loss, 2014-15 D

2013-14 E

2012-13 and earlier F

income years

vou [ ] w6 ]
s [ ] we[]
Yes D No D
Yes D No D
YesD NOD
YesD NDD

2 Amount of losses deducted/applied for which the continuity of majority ownership test is not passed but the

business continuity test is satisfied - excludes film losses

Tax losses @3 l

_|

Net capital losses H |

3 Losses carried forward for which the business continuity test must be satisfied before they can be deducted/

applied in later years - sxcludes film losses

Taxlesses | I

Net capital losses  J |

4 Do current year loss provisions apply?

Is the company reguired to caiculate its taxable income or tax loss for
K v w[]

the year under Subdivision 165-B or its net capital gain or net capital loss
for the year under Subdivision 165-CB of the Income Tax Assessment Act
1997 (ITAA 1997)?

Part C - Unrealised losses - company only

1 Note: These questions relate 1o the operation of Subdivision 165-CC of ITAA 1997, J

Has a changeover tims occurred in relation to the company

after 1.00pm by legal time in the Australian Capital Territory on L vYes D No D

11 November 19997
llf you printed X in the No box at L, do not complete M, N or O.

At the changeover time did the company satisfy the maximum M Yes D No |:|

net asset value test under section 152-15 of ITAA 19977

If you printed X in the No box &t M, has the company determined N Yes D No D

it had an unrealised net loss at the changeover time?

If you printed X in the Yes box at N, what was the amount of o |
unrealised net loss calculated under section 165-115E of ITAA 19977

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed)

ato.gov.au




100017996BP

Tax File Number [994 666 59 |
Part D - Life insurance companies
Complying superannuation class tax Iotz.sg?e(;ai’r]r(i}%d n:gr;ggrrg p r J
Complying superannuation net capital losses carried forward Q r J
to later income years
Part E - Controlled foreign company losses
Current year CFC iosses Ml J

OFC losses deducted N I

CFC losses carried forward  © r

Part F — Tax losses reconciliation statement

Ralance of tax losses brought forward from the prior income year A r

ADD Uplift of tax losses of designated infrastructure project entities B I

SUBTRACT Net forgiven amount of debt C|

ADD Tax loss incurred (if any) during current year D |

ADD Tax loss amount from conversion of excess franking offsets  E [

SUBTRAGT Net exempt income F|

SUBTRACT Tax iosses forgone Gr

SUBTRACT Tax losses deducted H I

SINiNNININ N

SUBTRACT Tax losses transferred out under Subdivision 170-A i |
fonly for transfers involving a foreign bank branch or a PE of a foreign financial entity)

Total tax losses carried forward to later income years  oJ l

.

Transler the amount at J to the Tax losses carried forward to later income years label on your tax return. |

ato.gov.au Sensitive (when completed) Page 3




1000179968P

Tax File Number [994 666 59 ]

If the schedule is not lodged with the income tax return you are required to sign and date the schedule.

Important

Before making this declaration check to ensure that all the information required has been provided on this form and any attachments
to this form, and that the information provided is true and correct in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return,
place all the facts before the ATO. The income tax law imposas heavy penaltios for false or misleading staterments.

Privacy

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. This includes personal
information of the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about your privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy
Taxpayer's declaration

| declare that the information on this form is true and correct.

Signature
\M %ﬁ é_@ - Day Mornith Year
{ ~ oz BY 1/ 1031/ Ho L 3]
Contact person Daytime contact number (include area code)

Page 4 Sensitive (when completed)




RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD

ATF BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE TRUSTEE(S)HELDON / /
AT 18 WILLIAM STREET, MIDLAND WA 6056

PRESENT:

ELECTION OF
CHAIRPERSON:

MINUTES:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUPERANNUATION FUND:

TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION:

ANNUAL RETURN:

TRUST DEED:

INVESTMENT STRATEGY:

INSURANCE COVER:

ALLOCATION OF INCOME:

INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS:

INVESTMENT DISPOSALS:

Marie Borkowski

Marie Borkowski
was elected chairperson of the meeting.

The Chair reported that the minutes of the previous meeting had been signed as a
true record.

It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special purpose
financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the superannuation fund is a
non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to comply with all Australian
Accounting Standards.

The Chair tabled the financial statements and notes to the financial statements of
the superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30 June 2018 and it was
resolved that such statements be and are hereby adopted as tabled.

It was resolved that the trustee’s declaration of the superannuation fund be signed.

Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the
Superannuation [ndustry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during the
year ended 30 June 2018, it was resolved that the annual return be approved, signed
and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

The Chair tabled advice received from the fund’s legal adviser confirming that the
fund’s trust deed is consistent with all relevant superannuation and trust law.

The allocation of the fund’s assets and the fund’s investment performance over the
financial year were reviewed and found to be within acceptable ranges outlined in
the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return and liquidity of the
investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its existing liabilities, it was
resolved that the investment strategy continues to reflect the purposes and
circumstances of the fund and its members. Accordingly, no changes in the
investment strategy were required.

The trustee(s) reviewed the current life and total and permanent disability insurance
coverage on offer to the members and resolved that the current insurance
arrangements were appropriate for the fund.

It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members
based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be
percentage of opening balance).

Tt was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial year
ended 30 June 2018,

1t was resolved to ratify the investment disposals throughout the financial year
ended 30 June 2018.




AUDITORS

TRUSTEE STATUS:

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED:

CLOSURE:

It was resolved that
Tony Boys
of

Box 3376
Rundle Mall SA 5000

act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.

Fach of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the
fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the SISA.

It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members on
the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.

All resolutions for this meeting were made in accordance with the SISA and
Regulations. :

There being no further business the meeting then closed.

(2

Signed as a true record —

Marie Borkowski
Chairperson




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
SCHEDULE OF PURCHASES AND SALES OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Details No of Units
Sales of Fund Assets

St i1 Listed C fes (2 lian

Discovery Africa Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 300,000
Barra Resources Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 50,000
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 175
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 52
Qbe Insurance Group Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 384
Westpac Banking Corporation - Ordinary Fully Paid 164
Golden Rim Resources [Ltd - Ordinary Fully Paid 120,000
Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units Fully Paid 2,300
Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 2,508
South 32 Ltd 397
Analytica Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid 50,750
st 1 Unlisted © . lian

North Perth Community Financial Services Ltd 1,000




Member's Statement
BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
PO BOX 7039
SAFTEY BAY WA 6169

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2018
and for the reporting period 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

Your Details Your Balance

Date of Birth 3 February 1946| Total Benefits

Tax File Number Provided | Comprising:

Date Joined Fund 8 June 1997| - Preserved

Service Period Start Date - Restricted Non Preserved

Date Left Fund - Unrestricted Non Preserved

Member Mode Pension | Including:

Account Description - Tax Free Component

Current Salary - Taxable Component

Vested Amount

insured Death Benefit

Total Death Benefit Tax Free Proportion 0.00%
Disability Beneftt Taxable Proportion 100.00%
Nominated Beneficiaries

Your Detailed Account Preserved Restricted Non Unrestricted Total

Preserved Non Preserved
Opening Balance at 1 July 2017 20,210.57 20,210.57

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions

Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(L.oss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

20,210.57 20,210.57
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves 20,210.57 20,210.57

20,210.57 20,210.57

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2018
Reference: BORKO02 / 501




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

UGS (2

Marie Borkowski
Trustee

Statement Date’i} ;‘DS/ 1‘0' 9




Member's Statement
BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
PO BOX 7039
SAFTEY BAY WA 6169

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2018
and for the reporting period 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

Your Details Your Balance
Date of Birth 3 February 1946| Total Benefits
Tax File Number Provided | Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 8 June 1997| - Preserved
Service Period Start Date - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund - Unrestricted Non Preserved
Member Mode Pension | Including:
Account Description - Tax Free Component
Current Salary - Taxable Component*
Vested Amount
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit Tax Free Proportion 0.00%
Disability Benefit Taxable Proportion 100.00%
Nominated Beneficiaries

*Your withdrawal benefit would include a Tax Free Component of $0.00 and a Taxable Compenent of $0

Your Detailed Account Preserved Restricted Non Unrestricted Total
Preserved Non Preserved
Opening Balance at 1 July 2017 26,706.61 26,706.61

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions

Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

26,706.61 26,706.61
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves 26,706.61 26,706.61

26,706.61 26,706.61

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2018
Reference: BORKO02 / 503




Availability of Other Fund Information

Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Marie Borko
Trustee

Statement Date.&? / D3/ 20/9




Member's Statement

BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
PO BOX 7039
SAFTEY BAY WA 6169

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2018

and for the reporting period 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018,

Your Details

Date of Birth

Tax File Number

Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode

Account Description
Current Salary

Vested Amount

Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

3 February 1946

Provided
8 June 1997
8 June 1997

Pension

$9,716.07

$9,716.07

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:
- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved
Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proportion
Taxable Proportion

$9.716.07

$9,716.07

$9,716.07

0.00%
100.00%

Your Detailed Account

Preserved

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

Opening Balance at 1 july 2017

Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions

Govt Co-Contributions

Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

Benefits/Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fund expenses

Transfers out and transfers to reserves

6.33

1,258.18

6.33

1,258.18

1,258.18

1,258.18

1,264.51

38,465.62

(46,917.18)

1,264.51

38,465.62

(46.917.18)

(8,451.56)

(8.451.56)

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2018

9,716.07

9,716.07

Reference: BORK02 / 504




Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee,

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by ail the trustees of the fund

mz)& -
Marie Borkowski
Trustee

Statement Date&( /03/ Ao! ?
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BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Date Details Units Amount Held for 45 Days
at report date ?

Cash/Bank Accounts

ANZ Business Online Saver

30/06/2013 Enter Closing Balances 10,571.78
01/07/2013 31536
02/07/2013 39840
03/07/2013 Bendigo Share Deposit 1,000.00
08/07/2013 Transfer (500.00)
12/07/2013 Transfer 1949
15/07/2013  Transfer (500.00)
31/07/2013 Dividends Received Personal Name 969.21
12/08/2013 Transfer (1,000.00)
12/08/2013 Credit Interest 24.77
27/08/2013 Transfer (1,000.00)
30/08/2013 Presented QBE cheque 367.78
03/09/2013 Transfer {600.00)
12/09/2013 Credit Interest 20.57
20/09/2013 QBE Dividend 203.80
20/09/2013 Telstra Dividend 314.02
20/09/2013 Transfer {300.00)
24/09/2013 Transfer {300.00)
27/09/2013 BHP Dividend 25558
07/10/2013 Transfer (200.00)
11/10/2013 Credit Interest 18.39
21/10/2013 Tranfer (500.00)
24/10/2013 Tabitha Trust 216.92
28/10/2013 Transfer (600.00)
01/11/2013 Transfer (150.00)
04/11/2013 Transfer (500.00)
12/11/2013 Credit Interest 18.54
18/11/2013 Transfer (500.00)
25/11/2013 Transfer (500.00)
27/11/2013 Transfer (200.00)
28/11/2013 Transfer 1,500.00
02/12/2013 Transfer (400.00)
09/12/2013 Personal Dividend Deposited 26.25
09/12/2013 Personal Dividend Sale 4,833.83
10/12/2013 Transfer (500.003
12/12/2013 Credit Interest ‘ 16.20
16/12/2013 ANZ Dividend 393.12
16/12/2013 Transfer (1,000.00)
16/12/2013 PURCHASE (1,127.46)
16/12/2013 PURCHASE (5,078.00)
16/12/2013 PURCHASE (4,762.34)
16/12/2013 Disposal of 2,070.0000 unit(s) in Telstra 10,123.56

Corporation Limited. - Ordinary Fully Paid
16/12/2013 Disposal of 173.0000 unit(s) in Telstra 84607
Corporation Limited. - Ordinary Fully Paid
17/12/2013 Disposal of 4,000.6000 unit(s) in North Perth 4,400.00

Community Financial Services Ltd
19/12/2013 WBC Dividend 406.70




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Date Details Units Amount Held for 45 Days
at report date ?
23/12/2013 Transfer (500.00)
02/01/2014 Transfer (200.00)
07/01/2014 Transfer (300.00)
10/01/2014 Transfer (500.00)
10/01/2014 Credit Interest 2830
23/01/2014 Tabitha Trust 55.04
28/01/2014  Transfer (500.00)
29/01/2014 Transfer (1,400.00)
10/02/2014 Transfer (500.00)
12/02/2014 Credit Interest 29.98
21/02/2014 Transfer (255.00)
25/02/2014 Transfer (500.00)
05/03/2014 BWP Trust 84.09
07/03/2014 Transfer (500.00}
12/03/2014 Credit Interest 22,00
19/03/2014 Bendigo Bank 750.00
24/03/2014 Transfer (500.00)
31/03/2014 QBE Dlvidend 12228
04/04/2014 WAM Capital 163.02
04/04/2014 BHP Dividend 256.95
04/04/2014 Transfer (500.00)
11/04/2014 Credit Interest 2294
24/04/2014 Tabitha Trust 108.47
05/05/2014 Transfer (500.00)
05/05/2014 Interest Received on Delayed Refund 2012 4149
05/05/2014 2012 Income Tax Return Refund 353.49
12/05/2014 Credit Interest 23.82
15/05/2014 Transfer (400.00)
29/05/2014 Transfer (1,600.00)
30/05/2014 Transfer (500.00)
30/05/2014 2013 Income Tax Refund 1,564.00
12/06/2014 Credit Interest 22.57
13/06/2014 Transfer (500.00)
16/06/2014 Transfer (500.00)
23/06/2014 Transfer {(1,870.00)
23/06/2014 Tabitha Trust 420,88
25/06/2014 Transfer 1,000.00
26/06/2014 Low income Super Contribution 135.85
01/07/2014 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 358.56
A057/00127456
02/07/2014 DIVIDEND FROM WBC DIVIDEND 37350
001163217567
11/07/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 18.77
14/07/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (1,595.00)
TRANSFER 800943 TO 016338590832404
16/07/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER 500.00
TRANSFER 346186 FROM 590832404
28/07/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)

TRANSFER 250966 TO 016338590832404
04/08/2014 TRANSFER FROM TABITHA TRUST M 156.28




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Date Details Units Amount Held for 45 Days
at report date ?

BORKOWSKI SUPER

11/08/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (933.83)
TRANSFER 867916 TO 016338590832404

12/08/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 19.19

03/09/2014 DEPOSIT 97.24

09/09/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 676647 TO 016338590832404

12/09/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 1647

22/09/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 192932 TO 016338590832404

23/09/2014 DIVIDEND FROM QBE ITM DIV 152.85
001167237691

01/10/2014 DEPOSIT 26281

03/10/2014 DEPOSIT 6,086.24

10/10/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 17.14

15/10/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (1,218.80)
TRANSFER 882935 TO 016338590832404

15/10/2014 Disposal of 30,470.0000 unit(s) in Alligator 1,065.51
Energy Limited - Ordinary Fully Paid

20/10/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (400.00)
TRANSFER 183304 TO 016338590832404

22/10/2014 DEPOSIT 163.02

29/10/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (429.00)
TRANSFER 590541 TO 016338590832404

31/10/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (187.00)
TRANSFER 169336 TO (16338590832404

31/10/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 18.i6

03/11/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 187758 TO 016338590832404

17/11/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (305.00)
TRANSFER 998120 TO 016338590832404

18/11/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 406412 TO 016338590832404

27/11/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 676861 TO 016338590832404

28/1172014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 22.58

117122014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (2,825.00)
TRANSFER 780593 TO 016338590832404

11/12/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (243.00)
TRANSFER 591619 TC 016338590832404

15/1222014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 849170 TO 016338590832404

16/12/2014 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 410.40
A058/00126973

19/12/2014 DIVIDEND FROM WESTPAC DIVIDEND 381.80
001169324571

23/12/2014 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER {300.00)
TRANSFER 877754 TO 016338590832404

31/12/2014 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 19.90

30/01/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 15.58

03/02/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)

TRANSFER 402440 TO 016338590832404
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24/02/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 720948 TO 016338590832404

27/02/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 1326

10/03/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 635316 TO 016338590832404

10/03/2015 DEPOSIT 9041

31/03/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 13.33

07/04/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 618928 TO 016338590832404

08/04/2015 DEPOSIT 320.87

13/04/2015 DIVIDEND FROM QBE PAYMENT 224.18
FPD15/00813824

16/04/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00}
TRANSFER 768881 TO 016338590832404

23/04/2015 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ REPLACEMENT 276.48
A051/99999862

27/04/2015 DIVIDEND FROM METCASH LIMITED 23424
S00029073422

27/04/2015 DIVIDEND FROM METCASH LIMITED 168.36
$00029073422

30/04/2015 DIVIDEND FROM WAM CAPITAL 175.56
800029073422

30/04/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (1,000.00)
TRANSFER 432264 TO 016338590832404

30/04/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 12.18

19/05/2015 TRANSFER FROM BENDIGO BANK 150.00
118151642

22/05/2015 TRANSFER FROM ATO 1,114.99
ATO005000005726340

25/05/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER 1,000.00
TRANSFER 686741 FROM 590832404

29/05/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 10.68

10/06/2015 DEPQOSIT 67.95

19/06/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (330.00)
TRANSFER 978596 TO 016338590832404

30/06/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 12,62

01/07/2015 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 37152
A059/00126523

02/07/2015 DIVIDEND FROM WESTPAC DIVIDEND 38595
001175663700

17/07/2015 TRANSFER FROM SRO VICTORIA 620021 326.01

23/07/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (1,100.00)
TRANSFER 141090 TO 016338590832404

31/07/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 12.70

21/08/2013 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 519761 TO 016338590832404

31/08/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 11.81

01/09/2015 DEPOSIT 32226

30/09/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 11.41

01/10/2015 DEPOSIT 34849

02/10/2015 DIVIDEND FROM QBE DIVIDEND 203.80

FP151/00813272
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28/10/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (400.00)
TRANSFER 668523 TO 016338590832404

30/10/2015 DIVIDEND FROM WAM CAPITAL 175.56
S00029073422

30/10/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 11.29

02/11/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 445923 TO 016338590832404

04/11/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (220.00)
TRANSFER 603250 TO 016338590832404

13/11/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (458.95)
TRANSFER 166921 TO 016338590832404

24/11/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (949.00)
TRANSFER 742038 TO 016338590832404

24/11/2015 TRANSFER FROM WBC RETAIL PAY 76.00
001183014494

26/11/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (3.000.00)
TRANSFER 109408 TO 016338590832404

30/11/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 10.06

09/12/2015 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (246.00)
TRANSFER 349050 TO 016338590832404

16/12/2015 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 41040
A060/00128238

21/12/2015 DIVIDEND FROM WESTPAC DIVIDEND 390.10
001182718135

31/12/2015 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 6.27

11/01/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 661263 TO 016338390832404

22/61/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 990069 TO 016338590832404

29/01/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 592

29/02/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 5.94

03/03/2016 DEPOSIT 9767

31/03/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 6.06

05/04/2016 DEPOSIT 8483

06/04/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (400.00)
TRANSFER 530913 TO 016338590832404

07/04/2016 TRANSFER FROM BENDIGO BANK 100.00
NPCFS DIV-478

14/04/2016 DIVIDEND FROM QBE DIVIDEND 305.70
FPA16/00813134

29/04/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 5.39

05/05/2016 TRANSFER FROM ATO 923.90
ATO064000006863051

13/05/2016 DIVIDEND FROM WAM CAPITAL 181.83
$00029073422

16/05/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 140947 TO 016338590832404

20/05/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (385.00)
TRANSFER 489452 TO 016338590832404

25/05/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 491086 TG 016338590832404

26/05/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
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TRANSFER 395515 TO 016338590832404

31/05/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 5.62

30/06/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 4.00

01/07/2016 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 345.60
A061/00128419

04/07/2016 DIVIDEND FROM WESTPAC DIVIDEND 390.10
001189643397

07/07/201¢6 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (1,045.00)
TRANSFER 797577T0016338590832404

20/07/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (800.00)
TRANSFER 774702T0O016338590832404

29/07/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 1.01

03/08/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 885345T0016338590832404

19/09/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 954606 TO016338590832404

23/09/2016 TRANSFER FROM 120.15
ATOATO009000007697584

28/09/2016 DEPOSIT 100.50

28/09/2016 DEPOSIT 7353

28/09/2016 DIVIDEND FROM QBE DIVIDEND 162.99
16FPA/00812936

04/10/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (400.00)
TRANSFER 904201TO016338590832404

10/10/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 253230T0O016338590832404

28/10/2016 DIVIDEND FROM WAM 181.83
CAPITALS00029073422

07/1172016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (220.00)
TRANSFER 323675T0016338590832404

08/11/2016 DEPOSIT 3.24

14/11/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (2,498.00)
TRANSFER 183571TO016338590832404

15/11/2016 TRANSFER FROM PERSHING SECURIT 10,010.63
154520

18/11/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 913254T0016338590832404

24/11/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 868293T0016338590832404

28/11/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER {500.00)
TRANSFER 443521T0016338590832404

30/11/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 2.69

06/12/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (249.00)
TRANSFER 844713T0016338590832404

09/12/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 261240T0016338590832404

16/12/2016 DIVIDEND FROM ANZ DIVIDEND 200.80
A062/00127198

20/12/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 851653T0016338590832404

2171272016 DIVIDEND FROM WBC DIVIDEND 238.76

001196073603
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23/12/2016 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 571129T0016338590832404

30/12/2016 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 4,71

09/01/2017 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (500.00)
TRANSFER 710708T0016338590832404

31/01/2017 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 461

20/02/2017 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00)
TRANSFER 838017T0016338590832404

24/02/2017 DIVIDEND FROM BWP TRUST DISTBN 101.49
FEB17/00802336

28/02/2017 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 347

03/03/2017 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00}
TRANSFER 924034TO016338550832404

20/03/2017 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (200.00}
TRANSFER 908836T(016338590832404

28/03/2017 DIVIDEND FROM BHP LTD DIVIDEND 211.11
Al374/00923977

31/03/2017 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 3.69

31/03/2017 TRANSFER FROM BENDIGO BANK 100.00
DIVIDEND 13

06/04/2017 DIVIDEND FROM SOUTH32 DIVIDEND 10.92
Al002/00916734

13/04/2017 ANZ INTERNET BANKING FUNDS TFER (300.00)
TRANSFER 732752TO016338590832404

13/04/2017 DIVIDEND FROM QBE DIVIDEND 254.27
FPA17/00812483

28/04/2017 CREDIT INTEREST PAID 339

28/04/2017 DIVIDEND FROM WAM 188.10
CAPITALS00029073422

02/05/2017 Pension Marie (200.00)

08/05/2017 Pension Marie (700.00)

11/05/2017 Pension Marie (300.00)

25/05/2017 Pension Marie (200.00)

30/05/2017 Pension Marie (500.00)

30/05/2017 USM ATO 6.29

31/05/2017 ANZ interest 315

05/06/2017 Refund 2016 Tax Return 973.23

13/06/2017  Pension Marie (1,045.00)

13/06/2017 Auditor Fee (330.00)

15/06/2017 Cosway Accounting (545.00)

16/06/2017 Cosway Accounting (500.00)

28/06/2017 Sale of Shares Pattersons 16,008.87

30/06/2017 Credit Interest 1.26

30/06/2017 (1,670.92)

30/06/2017 Fund Rollover - Member Exit (14,681.08)

03/07/2017 ANZ Dividend 200.80

04/07/2017 WBC Dividend 238.76

25/08/2017 BWP Trust 105.24

27/11/2017 Pensions Paid (400.00)

11/12/2017 Pensions Paid (200.00)

01/03/2018 Pensions Paid (400.00)
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01/03/2018 Pattersons Securities 8,216.00
01/03/2018 Credit Interest 3.50
31/03/2018 Pensicns Paid (300.00)
31/03/2018 Pensions Paid (300.00)
31/03/2018 Pensions Paid (588.00)
31/03/2018 Bendigo Bank Dividend 150.00
01/04/2018 Credit Interest 436
31/05/2018 Credit Interest 3.65
07/06/2018 Income Tax Refund 2017 1,209.68
13/06/2018 Super Audits (330.00)
13/06/2018 Cosway Accounting (880.00)
13/06/2018 Pension Payments (880.00)
30/06/2018 Credit Interest 3.28
9,722.39
Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
1l E Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
14/02/2012 Purchase 45,000.0000 5,625.00 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV (4,275.00)
09/10/2014 Disposal of 14,530.0000 unit(s) purchased on (14,530.0000) (1,816.25)
14/02/2012 in Alligator Energy Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
15/10/2014 Disposal of 30,470.0000 unit(s) purchased on (30,470.0000) (3,808.75)
14/02/2012 in Alligator Energy Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 4,275.00
0.0000 0.00
Analvtica Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
09/10/2014 Bought 0.0320 @ 50750 50,750.0000 1,712.00 Yes
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (1,204.50)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 (253.75)
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 2537
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (25.37)
13/07/2017 Disposal of 50,750.0000 unit(s) purchased on (50,750.0000) (1,712.00)
09/10/2014 in Analytica Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 1,458.25
0.0000 0.00
10/11/2009 Purchase 432.0000 9,957.95 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV 2,388.61
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 2,056.32
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (492.48)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 (3.490.56)
15/11/2016 Disposal of 181.0000 unit(s) purchased on (181.0000) (4,172.20)

10/11/2009 in Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited - Ordinary Fully
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 780.36

28/06/2017 Disposal of 76.0000 unit(s) purchased on (76.0000) (1,751.86}
10/11/2009 in Australia and New Zealand
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Banking Group Limited - Ordinary Fully
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (365.64)
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 115.50
13/07/2017 Disposal of 175.0000 unit(s) purchased on (175.0000) (4,033.89)
10/11/2009 in Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited - Ordinary Fully
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 (992.11)
0.0000 0.00
B R Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
01/07/2007 Purchase 50,000.0000 5,000.00 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV (4,500.00)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 2,000.00
20062017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 400.00
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (350.00)
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 200.00
28/02/2018 Disposal of 50,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on (50,000.0000) (5,000.00)
01/07/2007 in Bamra Resources Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 2,250.00
0.0000 0.00
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordi Full id
04/12/2009 Purchase 237.0000 9,988.16 Yes
23/02/2012 Purchase 160.0000 5,763.20 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV (3,29747)
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 1,798.41
25/05/2015 Demerger: Reduction of Capital of 450.72 for (450.72)
160.0000 shares
25/05/2015 Demerger: Reduction of Capital of 667.63 for (667.63)
237.0000 shares
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (2,395.10}
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 {3,334.80)
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 1,711.07
28/06/2017 Disposal of 185.0000 unit(s) purchased on (185.0000) (7,275.52)
04/12/2009 in Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Disposal of 160.0000 unit(s) purchased on {160.0000) (5,312.48)
23/02/2012 in Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary
Fuily Paid
28/06/2017 Disposal of 160.0000 unit(s) purchased on
23/02/2012 in Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Disposal of 185.0000 unit(s) purchased on
(4/12/2009 in Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 4,662.12
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 2132
13/07/2017 Disposal of 52.0000 unit(s) purchased on (52.0000) (2,045.01)
04/12/2009 in Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
13/07/2017 Disposal of 52.0000 unit(s) purchased on
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04/12/2009 in Bhp Biltiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 83445
0.0000 0.00
Bwp T - Ordi Units Fullv Paid
16/12/2013 PURCHASE 2,300.0000 5,078.00 Yes
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 626.00
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 1,334.00
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 1,334.00
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 (1,058.00)
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (126.50)
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 (333.50)
13/07/2017 Disposal of 2,300.0000 unit(s) purchased on {2,300.0000) (5,078.00)
16/12/2013 in Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units
Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 {1,776.00)
0.0000 0.00
01/07:2007 Purchase 50,000.0000 41,956.00 Yes
10/03/2011 Issue of Capital 250,000.0000 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV {23,656.00)
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 (6,300.00)
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (9,000.00)
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 300.00
02/03/2018 Disposal of 50,000.0000 unit(s) purchased en (50,000.0000) (41,956.00)
01/07/2007 in Discovery Africa Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
02/03/2018 Disposal of 250,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on {250,000.0000)
10/03/2011 in Discovery Africa Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 38,656.00
0.0000 0.00
01/07/2016 Enter in Cost Base 50,000.0000 Yes
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 1,000.00
30/06/2017 Disposal of 50,000.0000 unit(s} purchased on (50,000.0000)
01/07/2016 in Empire Qil & Gas NI - Ordinary
Fully Paid
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 (1,000.00)
0.0000 0.00
Golden Rim R Ltd - Ordi Fully Paid
14/02/2012 Purchase 33,378.0000 6,008.04 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV (5,674.26)
16/12/2013 PURCHASE 86,622.0000 1,127.46 Yes
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 (261.24)
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (600.00)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 600.00
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 (720.00)
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28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (120.00)
13/07/2017 Disposal of 33,378.0000 unit(s) purchased on (33,378.0000) {6,008.04)

14/02/2012 in Golden Rim Resources Ltd -

Ordinary Fully Paid
13/07/20%7 Disposal of 86,622.0000 unit(s) purchased on (86,622.0000) (1,127.46)

16/12/2013 in Golden Rim Resources Ltd -

Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 6,775.50

0.0000 0.00

Obe ] G Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
10/11/2009 Purchase 440.0000 10,032.00 Yes
29/07/2010 Purchase 579.0000 9,935.63 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV (4,590.92)
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 (4,300.18)
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 2,853.20
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 (3,301.56)
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 2,78135
28/06/2017 Disposal of 440.0000 unit(s) purchased on (440.0000) (10,032.00)

10/11/2009 in Qbe Insurance Group Limited -

Ordinary Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Disposal of 195.0000 unit(s) purchased on (195.0000) (3,346.20)

29/07/2010 in Qbe Insurance Group Limited -

Ordinary Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 4,420.35
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 8337
13/07/2017 Disposal of 384.0000 unit(s) purchased on (384.0000) (6,589.43)

29/07/2010 in Qbe Insurance Group Limited -

Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 2,054.39

0.0000 0.00

South 32 Litd
25/05/2015 Demerger: 160 units @ $2.8170 450.72
25/05/2015 Demerger: 237 units @ $2.8170 237.0000 Yes
25/05/2015 Demerger: 237 units @ $2.8170 667.63
25/05/2015 Demerger: 160 units @ $2.8170 160.0000 Yes
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (407.72)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 (99.25)
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 408.91
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 51.61
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 (7.94)
13/07/2017 Disposal of 160.0000 unit(s) purchased on (450.72)

23/02/2012 in South 32 Ltd
13/07/2017 Disposal of 237.0000 unit(s) purchased on (237.0000)

25/05/2015 in South 32 Ltd
13/07/2017 Disposal of 237.0000 unit(s) purchased on (667.63)

04/12/2009 in South 32 Ltd
13/07/2017 Disposal of 160.0000 unit(s) purchased on (160.6000)

25/05/2015 in South 32 Ltd
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 5439
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0.0000 0.00
ration Limj - i 1l
04/03/2010 Purchase 2,070.0000 6,23720 Yes
03/04/2012 Purchase 173.0000 559.64 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV 3,902.27
16/12/2013 Disposal of 2,070.0000 unit(s) purchased on (2,070.0000) (6,237.20)
04/03/2010 in Telstra Corporation Limited. -
Ordinary Fully Paid
16/12/2013 Disposal of 173.0000 unit(s) purchased on (173.0000) (559.64)
03/04/2012 in Telstra Corporation Limited. -
Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 (3,90227)
0.0000 0.00
Wam Capital Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
16/12/2013 PURCHASE 2,508.0000 4,762.34 Yes
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 (273.02)
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 326.04
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 1,103.52
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 75.24
13/07/2017 Disposal of 2,508.0000 unit(s) purchased on (2,508.0000) (4,762.34)
16/12/2013 in Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 (1,231.78)
0.0000 0.00
ion - i
04/12/2009 Purchase 415.0000 10,106.40 Yes
30/06/2013 NMV 1,878.80
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 2,075.00
30/06/2015 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2015 (717.95)
25/1122015 Return of Capital of 76.00 for 415.0000 shares (76.00)
30/06/2016 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2016 {1,065 .25)
15/11/2016 Disposal of 161.0000 unit(s} purchased on (161.0000) (3,891.31)
(4/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid
15/11/2016 Disposal of 161.0000 unit(s) purchased on
04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid
20/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 20/06/2017 (610.95)
28/06/2017  Disposal of 90.0000 unit(s) purchased on (90.0000) (2,175.26)
04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Disposal of 90.0000 unit(s) purchased on
04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid
28/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 28/06/2017 (559.20)
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 39.36
13/07/2017 Disposal cf 164.0000 unit(s) purchased on (164.0000) (3,963.83)

04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Date Details Units Amount Held for 45 Days
at report date ?

13/07/2017 Disposal of 164.0000 unit(s) purchased on
04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -

Ordinary Fully Paid
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 (1,039.81)
0.0000 0.00
Shares in Unlisted Companies {Australian)
Norl hC ity Fi ial Services Lid
01/07/2007 Purchase 5,000.0000 3,000.00 Yes
30/06/2013 Return of Capital of'500.00 for 5,000.0000 (500.00)
shares
17/12/2013 Disposal of 4,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on {4,000.0000} (2,000.00)
01/07/2007 in North Perth Community
Financial Services Ltd
17/12/2013 Disposal of 5,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on
01/07/2007 in North Perth Community
Financial Services Ltd
30/06/2014 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2014 600.00
30/06/2017 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2017 4,484.40
30/05/2018 Disposal of 1,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on (1,060.0000) (600.00)
01/07/2007 in North Perth Community
Financial Services Ltd
30/06/2018 Market valuation adjustment at 30/06/2018 (4,984.40)
0.0000 0.00

9,722.39
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BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INDEX

Balance Sheet

Detailed Income Statement

Noites to the Financial Statements
Trustees Declaration

Compilation Report

Statement of Taxable Income

Trustee Minute/Resolution

Members Statements

Investment Summary Report (with yields)
Detailed Schedule of Fund Assets
Investment Summary Report
Investment Change Report

Investment Movement Report
Investment Income Report

Investment Disposals Summary Report
Members Summary Report

Detailed Purchase and Disposal Report
Income Statement
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BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED PURCHASE AND DISPOSAL REPORT

AT 30 JUNE 2018
Date Details Units Unit Price Amount
Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
13/07/2017  Disposal of 50,750.0000 unit(s) purchased on {50,750.0000) 0.0337 (1,712.00)
09/10/2014 in Analytica Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
(50,750.0000) (1,712.00)
ISLidild d = Cald, Oy G J P3 i (
13/07/2017  Disposal of 175.0000 unit(s) purchased on (175.0000) 23.0508 (4,033.89)
10/11/2009 in Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited - Ordinary Fully
(175.0000) (4,033.39)
B R Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
28/02/2018  Disposal of 50,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on (50,000.0000) 0.1000 (5,000.00)
01/07/2007 in Barra Resources Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
(50,000.0000) (5,000.00)
Bhp Billiton Limited - Ordi Eull d
13/07/2017  Disposal of 52.0000 unit(s) purchased on (52.0000) 393271 (2,645.01)
04/12/2009 in Bhp Biliiton Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
(52.0000) (2,04501)
Bwp T - Ordi Units Fully Paid
13/07/2017 Disposal of 2,300.0000 unit(s) purchased on (2,300.0000) 2.2078 (5,078.00)
16/12/2013 in Bwp Trust - Ordinary Units
Fully Paid
(2,300.0000) (5,078.00)
Di A ftica Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
02/03/2018  Disposal of 50,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on (50,000.0000) 0.3391 (41,956.00)
01/07/2007 in Discovery Aftica Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
(50,000.0000) (41,956.00)
Gold im R Lid - Ordi Eully Paid
13/07/2017  Disposal of 33,378.0000 unit(s) purchased on (33,378.0000) 0.1800 (6,008.04)
14/02/2012 in Golden Rim Resources Ltd -
Ordinary Fully Paid
13/07/2017 Disposal of 86,622.0000 unit(s) purchased on (86,622.0000) 0.0130 (1,127.46)
16/12/2013 in Golden Rim Resources Ltd -
Ordinary Fully Paid
(120,000.0000) (7,135.50)
Obe | G Limited - Ordi Fully Paid
13/07/2017  Disposal of 384.0000 unit(s) purchased on {(384.0000) 17.1600 {6,589.43)
26/07/2010 in Qbe Insurance Group Limited -
Ordinary Fully Paid
(384.0000) (6,589.43)
South 32 [td
13/07/2017  Disposal of 160.0000 unit(s) purchased on (450.72)

23/02/2012 in South 32 LIdCGT date:
13/07/2017




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED PURCHASE AND DISPOSAL REPORT

AT 30 JUNE 2018
Date Details Units Unit Price Amount
13/07/2017  Disposal of 237.0000 unit(s) purchased on (667.63)
04/12/2009 in South 32 LtdCGT date:
13/07/2017
(1,11835)
- Ordi
13/0722017  Disposal of 2,508.0000 unit(s) purchased on (2.508.0000) 1.8989 (4,762.34)
16/12/2013 in Wam Capital Limited - Ordinary
Fully Paid
(2,508.0000) (4,762.34)
- i i
13/07/2017  Disposal of 164.0000 unit(s) purchased on (164.0000) 24,1697 (3.963.83)
04/12/2009 in Westpac Banking Corporation -
Ordinary Fully Paid
(164.0000) (3.963.83)
Shares in Unlisted Companies (Australian)
30/05/2018  Disposal of 1,000.0000 unit(s) purchased on (1,000.0000) 0.6000 (600.00)
01/07/2007 in North Perth Community
Financial Services Ltd
(1,000.0000) (600.00)

($83,994.35)




BORKOWSKI SUPERANNUATION FUND

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

2018 2017
$ $
Income
Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable (44,824.25) (12,589.25)
Capital Gains/(Losses) - Non Taxable 4,443.52 877.27
Distributions Received - 406.23
Dividends Received 1,034.24 3,445.93
Increase in Market Value of Investments (Note 5) 42,058.88 17,458.60
Interest Received 14.79 27.98
Other Contributions - Non Taxable - 120.15
Transfers In - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable - 6.29
2,727.18 9,753.20
Expenses
Accountancy Fees 880.00 2,310.00
Administration Costs - 249.00
ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
Auditor's Remuneration 330.00 330.00
Transfers Out - Preserved/Taxable - 14,671.08
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Taxable 36,560.18 -
Transfers Out - Unrestricted Non Preserved/Tax Free (36,560.18) -
1,469.00 17,819.08
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before 1,258.18 (8,065.88)
Income Tax
Income Tax (Note 7)
Income Tax Expense - -
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 1,258.18 (8,065.88)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements




Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited (ANZ) ABN 11 005 357 522,

y -y o . Auslraiian Credit Licence No. 234527, ANZ's colour blue is a trade miark of ANZ
NNaNe ANZ Business Online Saver Statement
Enquiries 131314
Lost/Stolen cards 1800033 844

IHRNRRTHI

Website & Internet Banking

www.anz.com

tatement Summa;

008389

Opening balance $6,344.32
RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L Total deposits $17.432.36
THE DIRECTOR Total withdrawals $19,472.00
PO BOX 7039
SAFETY BAY WA 6169 Closing batance $4,304.68
AUSTRALIA

Statement starts 12/05/2017

Statement ends 11/08/2017

Statement number 30

"BranchDetaits @ 7 . 7 7777 77 Account Detfails
Bassendean RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L

THE BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND
BORKOWSK) MARIE DOROTHEA
Branch No. (BSB) 016-255
Account No 1819-13406

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

M002438 / 'S000001 / (008423

2017

12 MAY OPENING BALANCE 6,344.32

25 MAY ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 200.00 6,144,32
TRANSFER 593436 TO 016338590832404

30 MAY DEPOSIT 6.29 6,150.61
ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 500.00 5,650.61=
TRANSFER 639877 TO 016338590832404 3

31 MAY CREDIT INTEREST PAID 3.15 5,653.765

05 JUN TRANSFER 973.23 6,626.992
FROM ATO ATO007000008053059 =

13 JUN ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 330.00 6,296.992
TRANSFER 791298 TO 016338590832404 3
ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 1,045.00 5,251.99;
TRANSFER 791360 TO 016338590832404 &

15 JUN ANZ M-BANKING PAYMENT 545.00 4,706,995
TRANSFER 817835 TO ACCOUNTANT ~

16 JUN ANZ M-BANKING PAYMENT _ 500.00 4,206.99

oo TRANSFER 832104 TO-ACCOUNTANT : . — -

30 JUN TRANSFER 16,008.87 20,215.86
FROM PERSHING SECURIT 435763
ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 16,352.00 3,863.86
TRANSFER 989284 TO 016338530832404
CREDIT INTEREST PAID 1.26 3,865.12

03JUL DIVIDEND 200.80 4,065.92
FROM ANZ DIVIDEND A063/00125177

04JUL DIVIDEND 238.76 4,304.68

FROM WBC DIVIDEND 001202760327

Interest earned on deposits

RTLSTMTS 11082017
RTBSP665_ENVE,389

Page 10of 2

ANZ Financial Services Licence Number 234527




Austratia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited {ANZ) ABN 11 005 357 522.

y N' 6 Austratian Credit Licence No. 234527, ANZ's colour blue is a trade mark of ANZ
AN r4A ¥4 ANZ Business Online Saver Statement
Enquiries 131314 .
Lost/Stolen cards 1800033 844
Website & Internet Banking WWW.anz.com
Statement Summary
(AR anI A ML
U U 0 R PR oososs opening balance 6430068
= RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L Tta deposts $105.24
g PO BOX 7039 Total withdrawals $0.00
— SAFETY BAY WA 6169 Closing balance $4,409.92
— AUSTRALIA
= Statement starts 11/08/2017
== Statement ends 10/11/2017
Statement number 31
Branch Details - T T 7T Account Details
Bassendean RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L

THE BORKOWSKI| SUPER FUND
BORKOWSKI| MARIE DOROTHEA
Branch No. (BSB) 016-255
Account No 181%-13406

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

2017

11 AUG OPENING BALANCE 4,304.68

25 AUG DIVIDEND . tec -105.24 4,409.92
FROM BWP TRUST DISTBN AUG17/00802315 O3ty Tho i /

3

g

& W
E Please check the entries and call 13 13 14 regarding any errors on this statement. E
g All entries generated are subject to authorisation and verification and if necessary, adjustments will appear on a lateg
= | statement.

{f you have a complaint or unresolved issue with ANZ's product or service pltease call our Natiorial Feedback Line]
1800 805 154 and advise us. Further information in relation to ANZ's dispute resolution process and this product
(including details of benefits or fees and charges) is available on request and you can access this information by
reviewing the Terms and Conditions, and Fees and Charges brochures which can be found at www.anz.com or by
calling 13 13 14.

RTLSTMTS 10112017 Page 1 of 1 ANZ Financial Services Licence Number 234527
RTBSP6E5_ENV9,033
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ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER STATEMENT

CrA TR

051/905
P Ol e

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L
THE DIRECTOR

PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169
AUSTRALIA

WELCOME TO YOUR ANZ ACCOUNT AT A GLANCE

Account Details

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L

THE BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND S4‘,4'09 092

BORKOWSKI MARIE DOROTHEA

Opening Balance:

Total Deposits:

Branch Number (BSB) 50 .00

016-255

Total Withdrawals:
Account Number '

1819-13406 '600.00

NEED TO GET IN TOUCH?

jum A"

OR
ANZ Internet Banking Enquiries: 1313 14
anz.com Lost/Stolen Cards: 1800 033 844
Australia and New Zealand Sanking Group Limited (ANZ: ABN 11005 357 5.22 AFSL 234527 Aust, Credit Licence No. 234527,

TSHOELZ0BL-LZ00dVOEdX




908E-) £061-S S06-3  621S0 SCYELSIBL

ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER STATEMENT

Account Number 1819-13406

Transaction Details

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Date  Transaction Details Withdrawals (8) Deposits ($) Balance ($)
2017
10NOV OPENING BALANCE 4,409.92
27NOV ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 400.00 4,009.92
TRANSFER 684448 TO 016338590832404
11 DEC  ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 200.00 3,809.92
TRANSFER 855748 TO 016338590832404
TOTALS AT END OF PAGE $600.00 $0.00
TOTALS AT END OF PERIOD $600.00 $0.00 $3,809.92

Notice something different?

We're introducing a new look for your statement.

You can find out more here www.anz.com/newbusstatements

Your business may be able to switch off paper statements, log on to ANZ Internet Banking and click on the profile tab to
change your statement preferences to Online only.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

PLEASE CHECK THE ENTRIES AND CALL 1313 14 REGARDING ANY ERRORS ON THIS STATEMENT.
All entries generated are subject to authorisation and verification and if necessary, adjustments will appear on a later statement.

If you have a complaint or unresolved issue with ANZ's product or service please call our National Feedback Line 1800 805 154 and advise us.
Further information in relation to ANZ's dispute resolution process and this product {including details of benefits or fees and charges) is available
on request and you can access this information by reviewing the Terms and Conditions, and Fees and Charges brochures which can be found at
www.anz.com or by calling 13 13 14.

Page2of2
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ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER_ STATEMENT

s T A i,*x

051/1491
P e e

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L
THE DIRECTOR

PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169
AUSTRALIA

WELCOME TO YOUR ANZ ACCOUNT AT A GLANCE

Account Details

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L

THE BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND S’3,809.92

BORKOWSKI MARIE DOROTHEA

Opening Balance:

Total Deposits:

Branch Number {BSB) S8,373.86

016-255

Total Withdrawals:
Account Number

1819-13406 *1,588.00

NEED TO GET IN TOUCH?

= .

OR

ANZ Internet Banking Enquiries: 131314
anz.com Lost/Stolen Cards: 1800 033 844
Australia and Mew Zealand Banking Group Limdtea (ANZ ABN 11005 357 522 AFSL 234527 Aust. CroditLicence No. 234527

Zh50Z15081-1700dVOHdX
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ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER STATEMENT

Account Number 1819-13406

Transaction Details

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

Date  Transaction Details Withdrawals ($) Deposits ($) Balance (3)

2018

12FEB OPENING BALANCE 3,809.92

01 MAR ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 400.00 3,409.92
TRANSFER 137627 TO 016338590832404

07 MAR TRANSFER 8,216.00 11,625.92
FROM PERSHING SECURIT 775734

29 MAR CREDIT INTEREST PAID 3.50 11,629.42

10 APR ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 300.00 11,329.42
TRANSFER 804097 TO 016338550832404

30APR TRANSFER 150.00 11,479.42
FROM BENDIGO BANK NPCFS DIV #14

30APR CREDIT INTEREST PAID 4.36 11,483.78

01 MAY ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 300.00 11,183.78
TRANSFER 419050 TO 016338590832404

07 MAY ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 588.00 10,595.78
TRANSFER 767771 TO 016338590832404
TOTALS AT END OF PAGE $1,588.00 $8,373.86
TOTALS AT END OF PERIOD $1,588.00 $8,373.86 $10,595.78

This Statement Includes

Interest earned on deposits $7.86

Notice something different?

We're introducing a new look for your statement.

You can find out more here www.anz.com/rewbusstatements

Your business may be able to switch off paper statements, log on to ANZ Internet Banking and click on the profile tab to change your statement
preferences to Ontine only.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

PLEASE CHECK THE ENTRIES AND CALL 13 13 14 REGARDING ANY ERRORS ON THIS STATEMENT.
All entries generated are subject to authorisation and verification and if necessary, adjustments will appear on a later statement.

If you have a complaint or unresolved issue with ANZ's preduct or service please call our National Feedback Line 1800 805 154 and advise us.
Further infermation in relation to ANZ's dispute resolution process and this product (including details of benefits or fees and charges) is available
on request and you can access this information by reviewing the Terms and Conditions, and Fees and Charges brochures which can be found at
WwwW.anz.com or by calling 13 13 14,

Page 20f 2
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ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER STATEMENT

051/1668

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L

THE DIRECTOR

PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169
AUSTRALIA

STATEMENT MUMBER I4

WA LTI T ra s AT T By TH
11 MY i Sidaidn g 200NH

WELCOME TO YOUR ANZ ACCOUNT AT A GLANCE

Account Details

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES P/L
THE BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND
BORKOWSKI MARIE DOROTHEA

Branch Number (BSB)
016-255

Account Number

1819-13406

10,595.78

Total Deposits:

°1,219.,93

Total Withdrawals:

°3,090.00

NEED TO GET iN TOUCH?

H

ANZ Internet Banking
anz.com

AW

Enquiries: 1313 14
Lost/Stolen Cards: 1800 033 844

OR

81901t 18081~ LCD0dVIHdX
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Transaction Details

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes

ANZ BUSINESS ONLINE SAVER STATEMENT

Account Number 1819-13406

Date  Transaction Details Withdrawals (5) Deposits ($) Balance (5)

2018

11 MAY OPENING BALANCE 10,595.78

31 MAY CREDIT INTEREST PAID 3.65 10,599.43

07JUN TRANSFER 1,209.68 ) 11,809.11
FROM ATO ATO001100009145375

12 JUN ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 330.00 11,479.11
TRANSFER 447028 TO 016338590832404

12JUN ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER 4 880.00 10,599.11
TRANSFER 448058 TO 016338590832404

13JUN  ANZ M-BANKING PAYMENT 880.00 9,719.11
TRANSFER 671405 TO ACCOUNTANT

29 JUN CREDIT INTEREST PAID 3.28 9,722.39

23JUL  ANZ M-BANKING FUNDS TFER ;A 1,000.00 8,722.39
TRANSFER 018434 TO 016338590832404 A0, Jiop N p

31JUL  CREDIT INTEREST PAID 4 200y 3m 8,725.71
TOTALS AT END OF PAGE $3,09000 ' $1,219.93
TOTALS AT END OF PERIOD $3,090.00 $1,219.93 $8,725.71

This Statement Includes

Interest earned on deposits ' $10.25

Yearly Summary Previous Year to 30/06/2018 ($)

Interest earned on deposits 14.79

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

PLELRE CHECK THY THNTRIES AND CALL 1213 14 REGARDING ANY SRECRS ON THIS STATEMENT.
All entries generated are subject to authorisation and verification and if necessary, adjustments will appear on a later statement.

If you have a complaint or unresolved issue with ANZ's product or service please call our National Feedback Line 1800 805 154 and advise us.
Further information in relation to ANZ's dispute resolution process and this product (including details of benefits or fees and charges) is available
on request and you can access this information by reviewing the Terms and Conditions, and Fees and Charges brochures which can be found at

www.anz.com or by calling 13 13 14.

Page 2 of 2
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STANDARD TRANSFER FORM

For Non-Market Transactions

Affix Stamp Duty Here

Marking Stamp

FULL NAME OF

COMPANY OR North Perth Community Financial Services Limited
CORPORATION |ABN 11 068 049 178
DESCRIPTION Ciass if not fully paid, paid to Register
OF ]
SECURITIES Ordinary $1.00 shares
QUANTITY One Words 1 O00.00 Figures
“THOBA~D
FULL NAMES  [Surname/s WA cendr EaaTeelffists PTY I
OF Fe TeodTes TP Rotiostrt 5P MamodTiond T
TRANSFEROR/S |Christian Name/s
(SELLER/S) PLEASE USE BLOCK LETTERS

CONSIDERATION

Figures Words Date of Purchase
23500.00  TUOTHOSANQTRIE natnen  30/o5| 1R

FULL NAME/S

Surname/s pSﬁ ﬁ/@b(’,\; 5{<, [

OF
TRANSFEREE/S |Christian Nemess AV R DOROT THEF .
(BUYER/S) PLEASE USE BLOCK LETTERS
FULL POSTAL P o, //g ok 70\39
ADDRESS OF (/Lw . 14 9
TRANSFEREE/S Q;/O\KQ 1/ %q / o
(BUYER/S) /
REMOVAL Please enter these Register
REQUEST ’ securities on the

I/We the registered holder/s and undersigned seller/s for the above consideration do hereby transfer to
the above name/s hereinafter cafled the Buyer/s the securities as specified above standing in my/our
name/s in the books of the above-named Company, subject to the several conditions an which liwe
held the same at the time of signing hereof and liwe the Buyer/s do hereby agree to accept the said
securities subject to the same conditions.

I/'We have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or
otherwise, under which the transfer is signed.

TRANSFEROR/S

SELLER/S _
SIGN ; é'z

HERE » & ‘Q —
DATE SIGNED 3O S 1 Jors |
TRANSFEREE/S b ‘

BUYER/S -

SIGN ¥ L ‘ '
HERE » W& O'L"D -
DATE SIGNED 2L




11/24/2018

SECURITY Dynaunie registry
TRANSFER since 1983
AiRTRALLA

Recent Transaction History

BARRA RESOURCES LIMITED
ASX CODE ® BAR

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES FTY LTD
(BORKOQWSKI SUPER FUND A/C)
70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA 6163

TRANSACYION YYPE DATE
On Market 28/02/18
IMPORTANT:

duplicate statements,

trade plus 3 business days.

Errors and omissions excepted.

AMOUNT
-50,000

1. The above transaction history covers the last 24 months (up to the close of business yesterday).
2. All transactions prior ta this appear on statements already issued to you. A fee will be charged for any

3. The date shown is the registration date, not the actual transaction date. The registration date is usually
4. Only the net balance of CHESS transactions are registered on our system.

Information provided here should not be relied upen to support any transactions.

H

TN DEMTRE

Bank Details
Contact a Company
Current Holdings
Download Forms
Meetings

Payments
Reporting Options
Tax File Numbers
Your Details

Log Out

Bank Details -~ Help
Reparting Options - Help
TFN Notification - Help

Your Contact Detalls - Heip._

Our Services

About Us

Qur Mission

Supporting Qur Community
Useful Links

Contact Us

e Hhanna canivibdranefar rem siilfinvoctarefhictans ~fm

P T
wr Australia

1/




AUTOMIC

DAF Transaction History

DAF Transaction history from: 01-June-2017 to: 24-November-2018

Date
02-March-2018

Description

Market movement

Amount

-300000

Automic

GPO Box 5193, Sydney, NSW, 2001

P 1300 288 664 (Within Australia)

P +61 (0)2 9698 5414 (Outside Australia)
F +61 (0)2 8583 3040

E nadlodimuic o ABN 27152260814

Closing Balance
0




\K—; _m.. _Nmo Z m Portfolio Holdings Statement

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
As At: 14 July 2017

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI Adviser:  JAV - Justin Virgin
70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA 6169 7 7 ( AccountNo:  R1542207
xu /\ Date Printed:  14/07/2017
V J Market Price As At:  14/07/2017 10:33 AM

oD i pd

g

Listed Securities

v/

Y

ALT Analytica Limited 50,750 50750  0.005000 25375 0.0050 253.75 0.00 07

ANZ mﬁmw_w :ﬂhﬂ_zmﬁ Zealand Banking 175 175 28410000 - 497175  28.8300 5,045.25 7350  160.0c 145 5.55 28000  100.0
BHP Bhp Biliton Limited 212 212 24880000 . 527456 250850 5318.02 4346  TITC 15.3 286 161.88  100.0
BWP  Bwp Trust —O /LD wrivsy 7?2300 2300 2860000 . 657800 28950 6.658.50 s050  17.5¢ 19.1 £.04 402.04

GMR  Golden Rim Resources Ltd 120,000 120,000 0003500 . 42000  0.0030 360.00 60,00 1.0

QBE  Qbe Insurance Group Limited 384 ag4 12030000 - 461952  12.3700 4,750.08 13056  54.0c 136 437 20736 500
§32 South32 Li 397 so7 2760000 -~ 109572 27900 1,107.63 11.91 8.1¢c 3.2 218 24.14

WAM Wam Capital Limited 2,508 2,508 2.450000 /\m,:.a.mo 2.4600 6,169.68 25.08 14.8¢ 17.7 6.00 369.93 100.0
Westpac Banking Corporation 184 164 30.730000 5,039.72 31.4800 516272 123.00 188.0c 14.8 597 308.32 100.0

Patersons Securities Limited ABN 69 008 896 311 AFSL No. 239 052
GPO Box W2024, Perth WA 6846 Ph: (+61 8)9263 1111 www.psl.com.au patersons@psl.com.au

This valuation has been completed from information which is believed to be correct and reliable. However, no liability can be accepted for any error or omission.
All income quotations are estimations only based on third party data believed o be correct.
More comprehensive, audited reporting is available through our Accolade service.

\

g
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Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions
Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.

Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.
Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : GMR
Admin Fee : $33.00 | Fifth or Subsequent Transfer (GST INC)

Full name of Company or
Corporation GOLDEN RIM RESOURCES LTD ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES
Description of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). If not paid in full, paid to Register

ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words  ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY THOUSAND

Figures 120,000

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller) | RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID Transfaror 0011293701

AIC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers) | PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6189 AUS

Considaration $

As At i !

Full name(s) of Transferee (Buyars) | MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI

PID Transferee 0077815813

AIC No. R1542297

Full address of Transferee (Buysrs) | 70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA

6169 AUS

Registar Request Please enter the above securities on the Register.

IAWe the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the bocks of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which l/we held the sama at the time of signing hereof and i/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the

said securities subject to the same conditions.

IMWe have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.

Hovio Brilonsler |

Transferor (Sellers) ) —
anpers A Yl (]| Dive Tev

norised Signatery (Ser N e Matheny Bovbans
rd
Date Signed SI 7 /7

sianhore MR Loty

lf;(wl@ &ilwcdu

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatery (Buyer)

Date Signed ;S"I I /7




Standard Transfer Form — For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the sellar/s and buyer/s.

Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.

ASX Code : QBE

Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

Admin Fee : $33.00 | Fifth or Subseguent Transfer (GST INC)

Full name of Company or

QBE INSURANCE GROUF LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporaticn

Dascription of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). If not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words THREE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY FOUR Figures 384

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AJC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS

Consideration

$

As At ! I

Full name(s) of Transferee (Buyers)

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI

PID Transferee 0077815813 A/C No. R1542297
Full address of Transferee (Buyers) | 70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA
6169 AUS

Register Request

Please enter the above securities on the

Register.

[AWe the registerad holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer{s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which I/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and liwe the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said sacurities subject to the same conditions.
IWe have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.
Sign nare, eviere] V{I{C/({aaé@ | Dwedos Mavie Bodennds
et e | Do Aotk Radzri

Date Signed

Sl“"/(")

Transferee (Buyars)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

NI DN~

Ve (ooleusle

Date Signed

Ssi7 /(7




Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is noi accepted even if initialled.
Correction fluid or tape must ot be used.

ASX Code : 532

Admin Fee : $33.00 | Fifth or Subsequent Transfer (GST INC)

Fuil name of Company or
Corporation

SOUTH32 LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Description of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). If not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES
Quantity Words THREE HUNDRED AND NINETY SEVEN Figures 397

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowsk! Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AJC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6162 AUS

Consideration

$

As At ! i

Full name{s) of Transferee (Buyers)

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI

PID Transferee 0077815813 AJG No. R1542297
Full address of Transferee (Buyers) | 70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA
6169 AUS

Register Request

Please enter the above securities on the

Register.

IWe the registerad holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which l/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and I/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
IMe have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their positicn, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.

Transfaror {Sellers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory {Seller}

bAgyﬂQ 8@# @w‘{&\

M e =

’D' Wedeos

Di\IeLTod

W/\ allgus &/@Dd/b

Date Signed

S/'77'17

Transfaree (Buyers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

R LD o

Mavie Buileiador

Date Signed

S 717




Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seiler/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.

ASX Code : WAM

Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

Admin Fee : $33.00 | Fifth or Subsequent Transfer (GST INC)

Full name of Company or

WAM CAPITAL LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporation

Dascription of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). If not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words TWGO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND EIGHT Figures 2,508

Full name(s} of Transfaror (Seller)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AJC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS
Consideration $ As At ! i
Full name(s) of Transferee (Buyers) | MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
PID Transferee 0077815813 AIC No. R1542297
Fuil address of Transferce (Buyers) | 70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA
6169 AUS

Register Request

Please enter the above securities on the Register.

I'We the registeraed holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer{s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which I/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and l/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
IMe have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Scle Directorship and company

secretary.

Ti fi Sell - —

Transforor Seies) O | Diedon Moo Roteas
rosammorrueer ' Niveded M Siksas ity

Date Signed

Transferee (Buyers) -
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

M@m E;J/zm\

Date Signed

S 797

o




Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.
Correction fiuid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : WBC

Admin Fee : $33.00 | Fifth or Subsequent Transfer (GST INC)

Full name of Company or

WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporation

Description of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). ¥ not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTY FOUR Figures 164

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transteror 0011293701

AJC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers}

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS

Consideration

3

As At / !

Full name(s} of Transferee (Buyers}

MRS MARIE BORKCWSKI

PID

Transferee 0077815813

A/C No. R1542297

Full address of Transferee (Buyers)

70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA

6169 AUS

Register Request

Please enter the above securities on the

Register.

IAWe the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consicderation do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s} in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which [/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and l/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
AWWe have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Scle Directorship and company

secretary.

Transforor (Sellers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorized Signatory (Seller)

U Lo

—
D weelo)

Vone Bedarsla)

W

Y

Dedod

NMallan Recdlentley

Date Signed

17 ll7

Transferee (Buyers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

S
D~

Mmi@ Poilesles

Date Signed

< /7//'7




Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initiallad.
Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : ALT
Admin Fee : $§75.00 (GST INC)

Full name of Company or
Corporation

ANALYTICA LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Description of Securities

Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paig Shares, Options etc).

ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

If not paid in full, paid to

Register

Quantity

Words

FIFTY THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY

Figures 50,750

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AJC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS
Consideration $ As At ! [}
Full name(s) of Transferee {Buyers) | MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI
PID Transferee 0077815813 A/C No. R1542297
Full address of Transferee (Buyers) | 70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA
6169 AUS

Register Raquest

Please enter the above securities on the

Register.

I'We the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s}) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the severai conditions on which l/iwe held the same at the time of signing hereof and l/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
I/We have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.

Transferor {Sellers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Seller)

B‘wc:lqo\(

-'Mcwl@ ethocdld)

—

\B‘NGJZD&

W) alhg,) Brilards

Date Signed

o

Transferee (Buyers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

Date Signed




Standard Transfer Form — For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.
Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : ANZ
Admin Fee ; $75.00 (GST INC)

Full name of Company or

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporation

Description of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). If not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY FIVE Figures 175

Full name(s) of Transferor (Seller}

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AIC No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS

Consideration

$

As At ! !

Fult name(s) of Transferee (Buyers)

MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI

PID

Transferee 0077815813

AIC No. R1542297

Full address of Transferee {Buyers)

70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA

6169 AUS

Reglster Raquest

Please enter the above securities on the

Register.

1/We the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s} for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s} hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which lI/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and liwe the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
I\We have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attarney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companigs must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.

Transferor (Sellers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory {Seller}

M&V’ S ’gd [cwd(a

ﬁ N\ end

D el [
/Z——ci’.z,‘-

Uj) «Jﬂ\o\,o &‘L(ULIL

D\dec—lfo\\

p.

Date Signed

S 7117

Transfaree (Buyers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authosised Signatory (Buyer)

/\/) QY@ é:/ly&_[ﬂ_\

Date Signed

AN =7 1177




Standard Transfer Form - For Non-Market Transactions

Note: Any alteraticns must be initialled by the selier/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.
Carrection fluid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : BHP
Admin Fee : $75.00 (GST INC)

Fuil name of Company or

BHP BILLITON LIMITED ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporation

Description of Securities Class (2.9 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options etc). I not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words TWO HUNDRED AND TWELVE Figures 212

Fu!l name(s) of Transferor (Sellar)

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/C>>

PID

Transferor 0011293701

AJ/G No. R33325008

Full address of Transferor (Sellers)

PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS

Consideration

3

As At i !

Full name(s) of Transferee (Buyers)

MRS MARIE BORKOWSK]

PID

Transferee 0077815813

AJC No. R1542297

Full address of Transferse {Buyers)

70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA

6169 AUS

Register Request

Please enter the ahbove securities on the

Register.

I/We the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s) for the above consideration de hereby transfer to the above name(s) hereinafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abovenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which l/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and l/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the
said securities subject to the same conditions.
I/We have not received any notice of revocation of the Power of Attomey by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicabie). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.

Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directorship and company

secretary.

Transferor (Sellers)
-sign here

Fult Name or Title of
Authorised Slgnatory {Seller)

‘ﬁgabivcd’éd

¥ llu\fle Redacraler

| e e,

?Ne[i_o(

Mn’mlbub &:ch&df@

Date Signed

S ‘717

Transferee (Buyers)
sign here

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory (Buyer)

o Sodnil o

MN‘(D 1S (em:dq

Date Signed

L!'7 117




Standard Transfer Form — For Non-Market Transactions
Note: Any alterations must be initialled by the seller/s and buyer/s.
Any increase to the quantity of securities being transferred is not accepted even if initialled.
Correction fluid or tape must not be used.

ASX Code : BWP
Admin Fee : $75.00 (GST INC)

Full name of Company or BWP TRUST ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Corporation

Description of Securities Class (e.g Ordinary Fully Paid Shares, Options efc). If not paid in full, paid to Register
ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES

Quantity Words TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED Figures 2,300

Full name(s) of Transforor (Seller) | RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD <<Borkowski Super Fund A/IC>>

PID Transferor 0011293701

A/C No. R33325008

Full address of Transfaror (Sellers) [ PO BOX 7039 SAFETY BAY WA

6169 AUS

Consideration $

As At ! !

Fufl name(s) of Transferee (Buyers) | MRS MARIE BORKOWSKI

PID Transferee 0077815813

AIC No. R1542297

70A CARLISLE STREET
SHOALWATER WA

Full address of Transferee (Buyers)

61698 AUS

Register Request Please enter the above securities on the Register.

1\We the registered holder(s) and undersigned seller(s} for the above consideration do hereby transfer to the above name(s) herginafter
called the Buyer(s) the securities as specified above standing in my/our name(s) in the books of the abavenamed Company, subject to
the several conditions on which l/we held the same at the time of signing hereof and I/we the buyer(s) do hereby agree to accept the

said securities subject to the same conditions.

IMVe have not received any notice of revacation of the Power of Attorney by death of the grantor or otherwise, under which this transfer
is signed (if applicable). To sign as a power of attorney you must enclose a certified copy with this transfer.
Companies must have 2 signatures and each signatory must state their position, except in the case of a Sole Directarship and company

secretary.

Transferor (Sellers)
sign here

W&Wm\; BWC(.TED\J

m avie {So ((J;cnb({/lt

Full Name or Title of
Authorised Signatory {Seller)

' ﬁwei\}}«

/\ﬂ Qm;dgﬂwq

Date Signed

S R,

Transferee (Buyers)
sign here

SR AR

M&v‘x@ %g/{,‘_waiu

Fult Namae or Title of
Authorised Signatery {Buyer)

—_—

Date Signed AN

7 17

\.




Analytica Limited

State of kncorApfl:zlt-i r:or??R“esgA;s%?aGtinn: Victoria CHESS HOLD|NG STATEMENT I

For statémeni enquiries contact
your CHESS Sponsor:
PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED
LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2 THE ESFLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000
LD ® 1300582256
239292 06777
RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039
SAFETY BAY WA 6169

Holder ID Number {HIN}: 0011293701

AN R

CHESS Sponsor's 1D (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page;: 1of1
ALT - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Date Transaction Type Transaction ID - Ex/Cum Quantity : ’mmg:
: ' ‘Status On ~ Off . ' Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 16 Oct 14 ' : 50750
13 Jul 17 _Movement of Securities due to 0677782295746100 50750 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

w-To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
w For information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

{FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279,
& ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

LINK MARKET SERVICES LIMITED
LOCKED BAG A14,

SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235

Ph: 0282807111

ASX Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




Wifestpac

Westpac Banking Corporation

A.RB.N. 007 457 141
State of Incarporation/Regisiration: NSW , For statement enguiries contact

your CHESS Sponsor:

PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED

LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2 THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000

W e B 1300582256
2392082 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

|

Holder ID Number (HIN): 0011293701

O O

CHESS Sponsot's ID {PiD): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 1cf 1
WBC - ORDINARY FULLY PAID
Date “"“Transaction Type -~ = Transaction ID Ex/Cum . -Quantity Holding

Status On Off Balance
Balance Braught Forward from 29 Jun 17 . 164
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295746000 164 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

= To obtain full terms and conditions of an lssuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
w»-For information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.
w-ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose infermation in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
w-Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

LINK. MARKET SERVICES LIMITED
LOCKED BAG Al4,

SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235

Ph: 02 82807111

ASX Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




WAM Capital Limited

ABN: 34 086 587 395
Place of Incorporation: NSW

GO

AU A TR e TR

239292 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169

CHESS HOLDING STATE_MENT'

For statement enquiries contact
- your CHESS Sponsor: .
PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED

LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER. -
2 THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000

B 1300582256

Holder ID Number {HIN}: 0011293701

CHESS Sponsar's ID (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 1of 1
WAM - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Date Transaction Type Transaction:ID "Ex/Cum uantity Holding
Status On - Off Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 19 Dec 13 2508
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295745900 2508 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

wTo obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.

w For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.

- ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose infarmation in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

w»-Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au
Refar overleaf for additional important information

ASX

Issued By:

Share Registry Details:

BOARDROOM PTY LIMITED
GPO BOX 3993

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Ph: 0292909600

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

|

T— For statement enquiries contact

SOUTH32 - your CHESS Sponsor:
":I';':;‘f‘ ﬁéﬁ :t?;n: NSW PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED
LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000
LU e e & 1300582256

239292 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169

Holder 1D Number {HIN): 0011293701

N e

CHESS Sponsor's ID (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 1of1
S$32-0RDINARY FULLY PAID

Date Transaction Type. Transaction ID . Ex/Cum a uantity Holding
B * ‘Status On Off Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 25 May 15 : 397
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295745800 397 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

w- To obtain full terms and conditions of an lssuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
w For information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDls) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phaone 131 279.
- ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
wDo you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
SOUTH32 LIMITED

GPO BOX 2975

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Ph: 1800 019 953

ASX  ssuedsy

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




@QBE Insurance Group Limited
ABN 28 008 485 014
QBE State of Incorporation/Registration: ACT

VP el

239292 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169

R

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

|

For statement enquiries contact
~your CHESS Sponsor:
PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED

LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2 THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000

2} 1300582256

Holder ID Number (HIN): 0011293701

CHESS Sponsor's ID (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 1of1
QOBE - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Date Transaction Type Transaction ID Ex/Cum ﬁ uantity Holding
‘ - Status On Off Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 29 Jun 17 384
13 Jdul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295745700 384 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

w To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the issuer directly.

w~ For information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131279,
w ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.

w~Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au
Refer overleaf for additional important information

ASX  isuedsy:

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
GPO BOX 7045

SYDNEY NSW 1115

Ph: 1300 855 080

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




o

Ty : Golden Rim Resources Ltd
Home GO]dCﬂ Rim ABN: 39006 710 774
‘ LRCSOUI'CGS Place of Incorparation/Registratian: Victoria

W ey e
239292 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

|

For statement enquiries contact
‘ your CHESS Sponsor:
PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED

LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2 THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000

B 1300582256

AN AT

PO BOX 7039 Holder ID Number (HIN): 0011293701
A
SAFETY BAY WA 6169 CHESS Sponsor's ID (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 10f1
GMR - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Date - Transaction Type .. TransactionID “Ex/Cum amhtity Holding
Status On Off Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 19 Dec 13 | | "~ 120000
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295745600 120000 0

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

= To obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
wrFor information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDls} and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.
- ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
w~ Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au

Refer overleaf for additional important information

ASX

Share Registry Details:

LINK MARKET SERVICES LIMITED
LOCKED BAG Al4,

SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235

Ph: 0282807111

Issued By:
ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




A CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT
bwp TRUST For statement enquiries contact

ARSN: 088 581 097 C yourCHESS SpOﬂSOf:

PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED
LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER

|

_ 2 THE ESPLANADE
= PERTH, WA 6000
= S U LTI TR | 1300582256
= 239292 06777
= RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
= <BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C>
% PO BOX 7039 Holder 1D Number {HIN): 0011293701
= SAFETY BAY WA 6169 CHESS Sponsor's ID (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 10of 1
BWP - ORDINARY UNITS FULLY PAID
Date Transaction Type "Transaction ID __Ex/Cum o -au-antity l-ioialng
- ‘Status On Oft Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 19 Dec 13 o 2300
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295746400 2300 0

Purchase, Sate or Transfer

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

wTo obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
= For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDls) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide

{FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.
w ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
w~ Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au

Refer overleaf for additional important information

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
GPQ BOX D182
PERTH WA 6840
Ph: 1300557 010

ASX Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




BHP Billiton Limited

State of Inco?:;:l?oﬁﬂg;esﬁzmn: Victaria CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT I

For statement enquiries contact
your CHESS Sponsor:

PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED
LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER

_ 2 THE ESPLANADE
= PERTH, WA 6000
= A by & 1300582256
= 239292 06777
= RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
= <BORKOWSKI SUPER FUND A/C> ]
= PO BOX 7039 Holder ID Number (HIN): 0011293701
= SAFETY BAY WA 6169 CHESS Sponsor's 10 (PID): 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 10of1
BHP - ORDINARY FULLY PAID
Date Transaction Type Transaction D Ex/Cum . Quantity _-Holding
' 'Status On Oft . Balance
Balance Brought Forward from 29 Jun 17 ' 212
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295746300 212 0
Purchase, Sale or Transfer
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

& To obtain full terms and conditions of an lssuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
- Eor information about CHESS Depositary Interests (CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.
w ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Holdings to third parties.
w~Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's
brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au
Refer overleaf for additional important informaticon

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
BHP BILLITON LIMITED

GPO BOX 2975

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Ph: 1300 656780

ASX Issued By:

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 45 008 504 532 | PO Box H227, Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




I|N¢.\ [ 4

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited
ABN: 11 005 357 522
Place of Ingorparation/Registration: Vigtoria

ULV LIEIRTRIT

239292 06777

RANGELINK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
<BORKOWSKI! SUPER FUND A/C>
PO BOX 7039

SAFETY BAY WA 6169

OO

ANZ - ORDINARY FULLY PAID

Date  Transaction Type Transaction 1B

CHESS HOLDING STATEMENT

For statement enquiries contact
your CHESS Sponsor:: -
PATERSONS SECURITIES LIMITED

LEVEL 23, EXCHANGE TOWER
2 THE ESPLANADE
PERTH, WA 6000

2 1300582256

Holder ID Number (HIN): 0011293701

GHESS Sponsar's ID (PID}); 06777
Statement Period: July 2017
Page: 1of1

Balance Brought Forward from 29 Jun 17
13 Jul 17 Movement of Securities due to 0677782295746200

Purchase, Sale or Transfer

‘ Guantity Holding
On:-" Off Balance
175

176 0

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

wTo obtain full terms and conditions of an Issuer's securities contact the Issuer's Registrar or the Issuer directly.
w For information about CHESS Depositary Interests {CDIs) and to obtain a free copy of the Financial Services Guide
(FSG) or any supplementary FSG for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd go to www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 131 279.
w ASX Settlement may by law need to disclose information in CHESS Heldings to third parties.
w- Do you have a small shareholding? Donate to Australian charities using ShareGift's

brokerage-free service & receive tax deduction when over $2. www.sharegiftaustralia.org.au
Refer overleaf for additional important infarmation

ASX Issued By:

Share Registry Details:

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES PTY LTD
GPO BOX 2973

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Ph: 1300 307 613

ASX Settlement Pty Limited | ABN 49 008 504 532 | PO Box H227. Australia Square, Sydney NSW 1215




